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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited will be held on Thursday, 28" Day of August,
2025 at 12:30 P.M. at Fourth Floor, South Wing, Adani Corporate House,
Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad -
382 421 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statement for the
Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025 and Reports of the Boards of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Ankit Shah (DIN: 08615210), who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers, himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, approve the remuneration payable to M/s.
Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost accountants, Cost Auditors of the Company, for
the financial year ending March 31, 2026 and to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost Accountants,
the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, based
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, to conduct the audit of the
cost records of mining activities of the Company for the financial year ending
March 31, 2025 be paid remuneration of Rs. 60,000/- (Rupees Sixty Thousand
only) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses at
actuals (subject to maximum of 10% of fees).
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things and to take all such steps as may be required in
this connection including seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this
Resolution and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in
this regard.”

Place: Ahmedabad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: July 25, 2025 &&/

(,\Y"

Regd. Office: Ankit Shah
“Adani Corporate House", Shantigram, Director
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, DIN: 08615210

Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC0O83925
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NOTES:

1. AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF /
HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

2. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50)
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person
or shareholder.,

4. Stakeholders seeking any information with regards to Financial Statement
are requested to write to the company at least 10 days before the meeting
S0 as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

5. Corporate members attending to send their authorised representative to
attend the meeting are requested to send to the company a certified copy
of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote
on their behalf at the meeting.
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Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND / OR REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

For ltem No. 3

The Board has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s. Kiran J.
Mehta & Co., Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct
the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2024-25, at
a remuneration of Rs. 60,000/- (Rupees Sixty Thousand only) plus applicable
taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses at actuals (subject to
maximum of 10% of fees). In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, the remuneration payable to the cost auditors has to be ratified by the
Members of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for
passing an Ordinary Resoclution as set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial
year ending March 31, 2025. The Board of Directors recommend the said
resolution, as set out in item no. 3 of this Notice, for your approval. None of the
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is in any way concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: July 25, 2025

Regd. Office:

“Adani Corporate House", Shantigram,
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421

CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC083925
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P’p/
Ankit Shah

Director
DIN: 08615210
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Rencwables

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
"Adani Corporate House", Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S. G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad- 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC083925

Attendance Slip
Full name of the member attending

Full name of the joint-holder
(To be filled in if first named Joint - holder does not attend meeting)

Name of Proxy
(To be filled in if Proxy Form has been duly deposited with the Company)

| hereby record my presence at the 9t Annual General Meeting held on
Thursday, 28" Day of August, 2025 at 12:30 P.M. at Fourth Floor, South Wing,
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421.

Folio No DPID No. * Client ID No.*
*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form.

No. of Share(s) held

Member's / Proxy's Signature

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, india
CiN: U40106GJ2015PLC0O83925

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India
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Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
“Adani Corporate House”, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S. G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad- 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC0O83925

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U40106GJ2015PLC083925
Name of the company : Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
Registered office : Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno

Devi Circle, S.G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad -
382 421, Gujarat, India

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

Email ID

Folio No. / Client iD

DPID

I/We, being the member (s) holding ..o, shares of the above named
company hereby appoint.

1. Name:
Address :
E-mail ID:
Signature: , or failing him

2. Name:
Address :
E-mail iD:
Signature: , or failing him

3. Name:

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +91 79 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com
S G Highway, Khodiyar

Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India

CIN: U40106GJ2015PLCO8B3925

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India
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Address :

E-mail 1D :
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 9%
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 28" Day of August,
2025 at 12:30 P.M. at Fourth Floor, South Wing, Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, S
G Highway, Ahmedabad - 382 421 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statement for the Financial
Year ended on 31%t March, 2025 and Reports of the Boards of Directors and Auditors

thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr., Ankit Shah (DIN: 08615210), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers, himself for re-appointment.

Special Business:
3. To consider and, if thought fit, approve the remuneration payable to M/s. Kiran J.

Mehta & Co., Cost accountants, Cost Auditors of the Company, for the financial year
ending March 31, 2026.

Signed this ..o, day of i 2025, Affix Rs,
1
Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel #9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC0O83925

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India



DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Shareholders,
Your Directors are pleased to present the 10 Annual Report along with the
audited financial statements of your Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2025.
Financial Performance:
The audited financial statements of the Company as on March 31, 2025 are
prepared in accordance with the relevant applicable IND AS and provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).

The summarized financial highlight is depicted below:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Revenue from operations 37,594 32,513

Other Income 14,568 5,171

Total Income 52,162 37,684
Purchase of stock in trade 0 4
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 5,856 5,957
Finance Cost 13,882 17,705
Other Expenses 3,415 3,486

Total Expenditure 23,153 27,152
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items & tax 29,009 10,532
Exceptional ltems - 1,403

Profit / (Loss) before tax 29,009 9,129
Tax Expense (net) 7.311 3,152
Net Profit / (Loss) for the year 21,698 5,977
Other Comprehensive income (net of tax) (231) 2,528
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 21,467 8,505

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company between the end of the financial year and the date of
this report.

Performance Highlights:

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
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Financial Performance of the Company:

Your Company has recorded total income to the tune of Rs. 52,162 Lakhs
during the FY 2024-25 as compared to Rs. 37,684 Lakhs in the corresponding
previous financial year.

Net profit for the financial year 2024-25 is Rs. 21,698 Lakhs as compared to
net profit of Rs. 5,977 Lakhs in the previous financial year.

Earnings per share stood at 30,761.68 on face value of Rs, 10/- each.
Operational Highlights:

Your Company has set up 12 (twelve) units of 20 (twenty) MW each solar
power projects at various locations in the state of Karnataka and has 50 MW
solar power project in the state of Uttar Pradesh. It continues to generate its

revenue from sell of power generated from the said Solar Power Plants.

Details of various solar power plants are as under:

Project Location Counterparty PPA Tariff
Name Capacity (Rs./
(mw kWh)
AC)
H. Narsipura | Karnataka | Bangalore Electricity Supply 20 4,79
Company Limited
KR Pet Karnataka | Bangalore Electricity Supply 20 4,36
Company Limited
Gubbi Karnataka | Bangalore Electricity Supply 20 4,36
Company Limited
Tipatturu Karnataka | Bangalore Electricity Supply 20 4,36
Company Limited
Ramanagara | Karnataka | Bangalore Electricity Supply 20 4,36
Company Limited
Periyapatna Karnataka | Guibarga Electricity Supply 20 4,93
Company Limited
Jevargi Karnataka | Gulbarga Electricity Supply 20 436
Company Limited
Byadagi Karnataka Hubli Electricity Supply 20 4.36
Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, india
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC0OB3925
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Company Limited
Channapatna | Karnataka Hubli Electricity Supply 20 4.36
Company Limited
T Narsipura Karnataka | Chamundeshwari Electricity 20 4,36
Supply Company Limited
Magadi Karnataka | Chamundeshwari Electricity 20 436
, Supply Company Limited
Maaluru Karnataka Mangalore Electricity . 20 4.89
Supply Company Limited
Jhansi - UP | Uttar Uttar Pradesh Power 50 5.07
Pradesh Transmission Corporation
Limited
TOTAL 290

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year
under review.

Listing of USD Notes:

During the year under review, your Company had received approval from
International Exchange - NSE IFSC Limited (NSE IX), Gift City for listing of USD
409,000,000 6.70% Senior Secured Notes with effect from August 06, 2024.

The USD Notes were already listed on the India International Exchange (INX),
an exchange of Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) located in Gift City, IFSC.

Redemption of Mon-Convertible Debenturas {(Series-1):

During the year, your Company had fully redeemed 6.82% Secured Rated
Listed Non Convertible Debenture Series 1 (ISIN: INE155V07017) (Scrip Code:
973749) in accordance with the terms of issue.

Dividend:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity Shares for the
year under review,

Transfer to Reserve:

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +91 79 2555 5555
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During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to
General Reserve,

Share Capital

During the year under review, there was no change in the authorized and paid-
up share capital of the Company. The authorized equity share capital of your

- Company is Rs. 5.00 Lakhs and paid-up equity share capital of your Company
is Rs. 5.00 Lakhs.

Deposits:

During the year under review, your Company neither accepted any deposits
nor there were any amounts outstanding at the beginning of the year which
were classified as '‘Deposits’ in terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 and hence, the
requirement for furnishing of details of deposits which are not in compliance
with the Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments:

The provisions of Section 186 of the Act, with respect to a loan, guarantee or
security is not applicable to the Company as the Company is engaged in
providing infrastructural facilities which is exempted under Section 186 of the
Act. Your Company has not made any investment in Equity Shares of other
Companies.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies:

As at March 31, 2025, your Company is a Wholly-Owned Subsidiary ("W0S") of
Adani Green Energy Twenty Three Limited ("TAGETwentyThreeL"). Adani Green
Energy Limited ("AGEL") and Total Solar Singapore Pte Limited, both are
holding 50% Equity shares of AGE23L.

Your Company Does not have any subsidiary / associate.

The financials of the Company are consolidated in the financials of AGE23L
pursuant to the provisions of Section 129, 134 and 136 of the Companies Act,

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, india
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLLCO8B3925

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India



Renewables
2013 read with rules framed thereunder and the Company is therefore not
required to prepare the consolidated financial statements.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel;

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Ankit Shah (DIN: 08615210) is liable to retire by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends the
appointment of Mr. Ankit Shah as Director of the Company retiring by rotation.

The Board recommends the appointment / re-appointment of above Director
for your approval.

Brief details of Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed is provided in
the Notice of Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of
the Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as
prescribed in Section 149(6) of the Act and there has been no change in the
circumstances which may affect their status as independent director during
the year.

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified from being appointed as
Directors as specified in Section 164(2) of the Act read with Rule 14 of
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014.

During the year under review, Mr. Jatin Amareliya resigned as Company
Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from December
28, 2024. Further, Mr. Yogesh Sharma was appointed as the Company
Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from January 04,
2025.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, state the following:

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
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a. that in the preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

b. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently
and judgements and estimates have been made that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

c. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis;

e. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial
control were adequate and were operating effectively;

f. that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws were in place and were adequate and operating effectively.

Number of Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors met 5 (five) times during the year under review. The
gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The
necessary quorum was present in all the meetings. The dates on which the
Board meetings were held during FY 2023-24 are as follows:

May 02, 2024, July 24, 2024, October 21, 2024, January 04, 2025 and January
22, 2025,

The Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder
facilitates the participation of a Director in Board / Committee meetings
through video conferencing or other audio-visual mode. Accordingly, the
option to participate in the meeting through video conferencing was made

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com
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available for the Directors except in respect of such meetings / items which
are not permitted to be transacted through video conferencing.

The details of attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at the last
Annual General Meeting are as under:

Name of Director Number of Board Meetings held and | Attended
' attended during FY 2024-25 last AGM
Held during the Attended
tenure
Mr. Raj Kumar Jain 5 5 Yes
Mr. Ankit Shah 5 5 Yes
Mr. Rajiv Mehta 5 5 Yes
Mrs. Nayanaben Gadhvi 5 4 Yes
Mr. Ravi Kapoor 5 4 Yes
Name of Director Attendance at the Board Meeting during FY 2024-25
May 02, | July 24, | October | January January
2024 2024 21,2024 | 04,2025 | 22,2025
Mr. Ankit Shah Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Raj Kumar Jain Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Rajiv Mehta Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mrs. Nayanaben Gadhvi Yes Yes Yes No Yes
Mr. Ravi Kapoor Yes Yes Yes No Yes

Committees of Board:

The Board Committees play a vital role in ensuring sound Corporate
Governance practices. The Committees are constituted to handle specific
activities and ensure speedy resolution of the diverse matters. The Board
Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out
clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by members of the
Board, as a part of good governance practice. The Board supervises the
execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible for their
action. The minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before
the Board for review.

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
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Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee as required under
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under,

Terms of Reference:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the
areas as contemplated under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
brief terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under:

(i) The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of
appointment of auditors of the Company;

(i) Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

(i) Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon:;

(iv) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company
with related parties;

(v) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is
necessary;

(vii) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) To review, approve and recommend any proposals for restructuring of the
capital including merger, demerger, amalgamation, etc.

(ix) To review, approve and recommend proposals for winding up;

(x) To review, approve and recommend voluntary liquidation as required
under the Companies Act, 2013 or voluntary proceedings under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016;

(xi) Any other responsibility as may be assigned by the board from time to
time.

Meetings, Attendance & Composition of the Audit Committee:

During the financial year 2024-25, four meetings of the Audit Committee were
held on May 02, 2024, July 24, 2024, October 21, 2024 and January 22, 2025.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and details of attendance of the
members at the meetings held during the year are given below:

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC083925

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India



Name and Designation Category No. of Meetings
Held during Attended
the tenure

Mr. Ankit Shah, Chairman Non-Executive & Non- 4 4
Independent Director

Mr. Ravi Kapoor, Member Non-Executive & 4 4
Independent Director

Mrs. Nayana Gadhavi, Member Non-Executive & 4 4
Independent Director

The quorum of the committee is of two members.

The Board of Directors review the Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings at
subsequent Board Meetings.

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee,
Board Evaluation:

The Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance as well
as individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was
carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects
of the Board functioning such as composition of the Board, experience &
competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, contribution at
the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, governance issues etc.

Vigil Mechanism:

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the
necessary vigil mechanism for directors and employees in confirmation with
Section 177 of the Act, to facilitate reporting of the genuine concerns about
unethical or improper activity, without fear of retaliation.

The vigil mechanism of the Company provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of directors and employees who avail of the mechanism and also

encourage members to report any concerns.

Internal Financial control system and their adequacy:
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The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations. The Internal Audit Department
monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system
in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit
function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas
and thereby strengthen the controls. Further, the Company has appointed Mr.
Amrendra Sinha, Chartered Accountant as internal auditor of the Company for
FY 2023-24 in terms of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder to strengthen the internal audit process.

Risk Management:

Your Company has a formal risk assessment and management system which
identifies risk areas, evaluates their consequences, initiates risk mitigation
strategies and implements corrective actions where required.

Disciosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace
{prevention, prohibition & redressal) Act, 2013:

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
your Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee which is
responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment.

Details of complaints received during the year under review are as under:

Particulars Number of
Complaints
Number of complaints filed during the financial year -
Number of complaints disposed-off during the financial year -
Number of complaints pending as on the end of the financial -
year

Extract of Annual Return:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, is
annexed to this report as Annexure-A.
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Related Party Transactions:

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were in
the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis and none
of the transactions with the related parties fall under the scope of Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party
transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
Form AQOC 2 is not applicable. Suitable disclosure as required by the
Accounting Standards (IND AS 24) has been made in the notes to the Financial
Statements.

Cybear Security

In view of increased cyberattack scenarios, the cyber security maturity is
reviewed periodically and the processes, technology controls are being
enhanced in-line with the threat scenarios. Your Company's technology
environment is enabled with real time security monitoring with requisite
controls at various layers starting from end user machines to network,
application and the data.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company;

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals which would impact the going concern status and the
Company's future operations.

insurance:

Your Company has taken appropriate insurance for all assets against
foreseeable perils.

Auyditors & Auditors’ Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with rules made
thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s. Dharmesh Parikh & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 112054W/W100725), were re-
appointed as one of the joint statutory auditors of the Company to hold office
till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be
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held in the calendar year 2026 and M/s. S R B C & Co. LLP, Chartered
Accountants (Registration No.: 324982E/E300003) were appointed as one of
the joint statutory auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held in the calendar
year 2026.

The Notes to the financial statements referred in the Auditors Report are self-
explanatory and therefore do not call for any comments under Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial
statements in this Annual Report.

Audit Qualification:

There were no qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks given by
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Reporting of frauds by auditors:

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial
auditor has reported to the Audit Committee or the Board, under Section 143
(12) of the Act, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its
officers or employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned in the
Board's Report.

Cost Auditors:

Your Company has appointed M/s. Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 000025) to conduct audit of cost records of the Company for
the year ended March 31, 2025. The Cost Audit Report for the year 2024-25
was filed before the due date with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Particulars of Employees:

During the period under review, there were no employees in respect of whom
the information as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is required to be disclosed.
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Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Forgign Exchangs Earnings
and Outgo:

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act
read with rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from
time to time is annexed to this Report as Annexure - B.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committes:

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR")
Committee as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules framed there under and has framed a CSR Policy. The Annual Report on
CSR activities is annexed to this report as Annexure - C.

Terms of reference of the Committee, interalia, includes the following:

1 To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken
by the Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder;

2. To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR

activities;

To monitor the implementation of framework of CSR policy;

4, To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time
to time and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or
modification as may be applicable or as may be necessary or appropriate
for performance of its duties.

W

Composition, Meetings and Attendance of CSR Committee

During the year under review, 1 (one) meeting of CSR Committee was held on
July 01, 2024,

The details of the CSR Committee meetings attended by its members during
F.Y. 2024-25 are given below:
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Name Designation Category Number of Meetings
held and attended
during FY 2024-25

Held Attended
during the
tenure
Mr. Ankit Shah Chairman Non-Executive 1 1
Director ,
Mr. Ravi Kapoor Member Non-Executive & 1 1
independent Director
Mrs. Nayana Gadhvi Member Non-Executive & 1 1
Independent Director

The quorum of the Committee is of two members.

The Board of Directors review the Minutes of the CSR Committee Meetings at
subsequent Board Meetings.

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee,
Secratarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the rules made
thereunder, your Company has appointed M/s. SPANJ & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The
Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 2024-25 is annexed which forms
part of this report as Annexure - D. There were no qualifications, reservation or
adverse remarks in the Secretarial Audit Report of the Company.

Secratarial Standards:

Your Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, have been complied with.

Debenture trustees:

Your company has appointed Catalyst Trusteeship Limited as debenture
trustee for Secured, Redeemable, Listed, Non-Convertible Debentures
aggregating up to Rs. 107.10 Crores. The contact details of debenture trustee
are as follows:

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agel@adani.com

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLLC083925

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India



G @

Rencwables

Catalyst Trusteeship Limited

Address: 901, 9" Floor, Towr-B, Peninsula
Bussiness Park, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel (W), Mumbai-400013

+9122 4922 0555
dt.mumbai@ctltrustee.com

General Disclosures:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of
the following items, as there were no transactions/events of these nature
during the year under review:

1. Application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

2. One time settlement of loan obtained from the Banks or Financial
Institutions.

Acknowiedgament:

Your Directors are highly grateful for all the guidance, support and assistance
received from the Government of India, Government of all the states where our
power projects are established, Financial Institutions and Banks. Your
Directors thank all shareholders, esteemed customers, suppliers and business
associates for their faith, trust and confidence reposed in the Company.

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the
dedicated efforts and consistent contribution made by the employees at all

levels, to ensure that the Company continues to grow and excel.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o &\i\w\

Place: Ahmedabad Ankit Shah Raj Kumar Jain
Date: April 26, 2025 Director Director
(DIN: 08615210) (DIN: 07414460)
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Annexure = A to the Directors’ Report

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2025
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Registration and other details:

CIN

U40106GJ2015PLC0O83925

Registration Date

July 23, 2015

Name of the Company

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the

Company

Company limited by share

Address of the Registered office and
contact details

Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno
Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad
- 382421, Gujarat, India

Phone No.: 91-79-26565555

Whether listed company

No

Name, Registered Address and Contact
details of Registrar and Transfer Agent,
if any

MUFG Intime India Private Limited

(formerly known as Link Intime India Private
Limited)

247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli West,

Mumbai 400 083

Telephone: +91 022 4918 6000

Fax: +91 022 4918 6060

Website: in.mpms.mufg.com

. Principal business activities of the Company:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

company shall be stated:

Name and description of main Products /

NIC Code of the % to total turnover

Services Product / Service of the company
Power Generation 35105 100.00%
I, Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companies:
Sr. Name and address of the Company CIN/ GLN/ LLPIN Holding/ % of |Applicabl
No. Subsidiary/ | shares |e Section
Associate held
1. Adani Green Energy Twenty Three | U40108GJ2020PLCIN Holding 100 2(46)
Limited 950
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr.
Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway,

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram,
Near Vaishno Devi Circle,

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC08B3925

Tel +9179 2555 5555
Fax +9179 2555 5500
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Sr.
No.

Name and address of the Company

CIN/ GLN/ LLPIN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% of |Applicabl
shares |e Section
held

india

Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421, Gujarat,

V. Share Holding Pattern (equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity as on

March 31, 2025)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

S Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares heid at the end of the year %
N Shareholders Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physicat | Total % of total Change
total Shares during
Shares the year
A. Promoter
1 indian
a) individuals/HUF - B - R
b) | Central Govt./ - - N N
State Govt.
c) Bodies Corporate 49,994 - 49,994 1100.00 49,994 - | 49,994 100.00 -
d) | Banks/Fi - - - - - . . N
e) | Any Others - - - - N . R
Nominees of 6 6 * 6 6 *
Promoters
Sub Total{A)(1) 49,994 6 50,000 {100.00 49,994 6 | 50,000 100.00 -
2 Foreign
a) NRIs-Individuals . R K
b) | Other-individuals - . R R -
c) Bodies Corporate - - - - A
d) Banks/FI - - . R R R
e) | Any Other - - - N
Sub Total(A)(2) - - . - . R N - N
Total Shareholding of 49,994 6 50,000 [100.00 49,994 6 | 50,000 100.00 -

Promoter and Promoter
Group (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

B. Public shareholding
1 Institutions
3) | Mutual Funds/ UTI - . . A
b) | Banks/Fi - . . .
c) Central Govt./ State - - R B N R
Govt.
d) | Venture Capital - - N
Funds
e) Insurance - - . . N
Companies
f) Fil - - - . - -
9) Foreign Venture . B - . N
Capital Funds
h) Any Other - B - . N N
Sub-Total (B)(1)
2 Non-institutions
3) | Bodies Corporate
i | Indian - - . R R
ii | Overseas - - - - . N
b) Individuals
i | Individuals - - - - . R N
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
up to Rs 11lakh

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
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S Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares heid at the end of the year %
N Shareholders Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical | Total % of total | Change
total Shares during
Shares the year
il | Individual - .
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Other (specify)
Sub-Total (B)(2) -
Total Public Shareholding - -
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)
- Shares held by
Custodians for GDRs
& ADRs
GRAND TOTAL A)+(B)+(C) 49,994 6 50,000 | 100% 49,994 6 | 50,000 100.00 -
* Negligible

ii) Shareholding of Promoters/Promoters Group:

Sr Shareholder’'s Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of %
No of the year the year Change
No. of % of % No. of % of % in
Shares total shares | Shares total shares | shareho
shares of | pledge shares pledged Iding
the d/ of the / during
company | encum compan | encumb | the year
bered y ered to
to total
total shares
shares
1 | Adani Green Energy 50,000 100.00 -1 50,000 100.00 99.99
Twenty Three Limited*
Total 50,000 100.00 -1 50,000| 100.00 99.99 -

* includes shares held by six nominees.

iii) Change in Promoters'/Promoters’' Group Shareholding:

Particulars Sharehoiding at the beginning Cumuiative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the Shares shares of the

Company Company
At the beginning of the year 50,000 100.00° 50,000 100.00°
Allotted during the year - - - -
At the end of the year - - 50,000 100.00°

*% of total shares of the Company as on March 31, 2025

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoter and

Shareholding at the
end of the year

S Name of Shareholding at the beginning Change in
N Shareholder of the year Shareholding
{No. of Shares)
Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
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No. of % of total Decreas | Increase No. of % of totai
Shares shares of the e Shares shares of
Company the
Company
NIL
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Name Shareholding at the Change in Shareholding | Shareholding at the
beginning of the year (No. of Shares) end of the year
No. of % of total Decrease Increase No. of | % of total
Shares shares of Date Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
Directors:
Mr. Ankit Shah - - -
Mr. Raj Kumar Jain - - - - -
Mr. Rajiv Mehta - - -
Mr. Ravi Kapoor - - - - -
Mrs. Nayanaben Gadhvi - - -
Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Jatin Amareliya, CS' - - - - N.A. N.A,
Mr. Yogesh Sharma? N.A, N.A. - - - - -
1. Resigned as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. December 28, 2024
2. Appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. January 04, 2025
N.A. = Not Applicable
V.,  Debentures (Dutstanding as at the end of the financial year):
Particulars Number of Nominal Value | Total Value
Units per Unit

Non-convertible debentures

Partly convertible debentures

Fully convertible debentures

Total

V1. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnsl:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Total Amount

1

Gross salary

a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

1961

c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) income-tax Act,

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram,

Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway. Khodiyar
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SN | Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
2 | Stock Option -
3 | Sweat Equity -
4 | Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify

5 Others-contribution towards PF etc.

Total

Ceiling as per the Act

8. Remuneration to other Directors:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr | Particulars of Remuneration Fee for attending | Commissio Others, Total
No board/ committee n please Amount
meetings specify

1. | Independent Directors - - - -
Mr. Ravi Kapoor 1.18 - 1.18
Mrs. Nayanaben Gadhvi 1.18 - - 1.18
Total (1) 2.35 . . 2.35

2. | Other Non-Executive
Directors
Mr. Raj Kumar Jain - - - -
Mr. Ankit Shah - - -
Mr. Rajiv Mehta - - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (1+2) 235 - - 235

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/WTD/Manager

(Rs. in Lakhs)

SN Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Jatin Mr. Yogesh
Amreliya’ Sharma?
CS CS

Total
Amount

1 | Gross salary

8) Salary as per provisions contained in -
section 17(1) of the income-tax Act
1961

b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) -
Income-tax Act, 1961

¢) Profits in lieu of salary under -
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

N

Stock Option -

3 | Sweat Equity -

4 | Commission

- as % of profit -

5 | Others- contribution towards PF etc. -

Total . .
Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
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1. Mr. Jatin Amareliya, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer had not drawn any remuneration
from the Company. He resigned as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. December 28,
2024,

2. Mr. Yogesh Sharma Company Secretary and Compliance Officer does not draw any remuneration
from the Company. He was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. January

04, 2025.
Vi, Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description penalty/ [RD / NCLT/ if any (give
punishment/ COURT] details)
compounding
fees imposed
A, Company
Penalty
Punishment None

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding

C. Other Officers in default

Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding
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Annexure - B to the Dirgctors’ Report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A, Conservation of Energy:

(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

O

8]

Your Company is 8 subsidiary of Adani Green Energy Limited ("AGEL")
which along with its subsidiaries is engaged in the business of
generation of energy using wind energy and solar energy.

Your Company strives to achieve energy efficiency through
prioritisation of several initiatives aimed at reducing energy
consumption across all our facilities, buildings, and offices. Your
Company is also using renewable energy sources to fulfil its energy
needs. Your Company's Energy Management Systems have been
certified for I1SO 50001:2018 demonstrating your Company's
commitment towards efficient energy management.

Your Company is positioned to contribute significantly towards SDG 7
- ‘Affordable and Clean Energy’. Your Company has committed to the
United Nations Energy Compact and has aligned itself with defined
baselines and timeframes to meet the targets outlined in SDG 7.1 and
7.2. Your Company submits its annual progress report to the United
Nations Energy Compact.

AGEL has introduced several initiatives which include development
of semi-automatic module cleaning system, which helped for 99.6%
less fresh water consumption per unit of generation (0.015 kI/MWh)
in FY 2024-25 as against 3.5 kI / MWh statutory limit for thermal
power, development of APM tool for condition based monitoring of
all critical elements and predictive analytics, development of mobile
van for on-site testing of module performance to identify
degradation, development of analytics to predict failure & residual
life of transformers.

Most of AGEL's plants are connected with state / central
transmission utilities through dedicated lines and not through shared
lines or connected to distribution feeder sub stations, this leads to
minimum grid downtime. Grid availability for FY 25 was ~100%.
Institutionalized project management practices through collaborative
platform and robotic process automation.

Developed solar weather resource prediction intelligence for longer-
term decision-making leveraging complex physical, statistical and
hybrid models.

Established cybersecurity excellence through a dedicated
organization and best practices.
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Pollution control & GHG emission reduction: 99.8% less emission
Intensity per unit of generation (0.0014 GHG tCO; / MWh) in FY
2024-25 v/s Indian grid average of 0.727 tCO2 / MWh.

Cumulative CO2 emission avoided by AGEL is higher than Romania's
annual CO; emissions in 2023,

(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

o Your Company is already engaged in the business of generation of

(iii)

O

energy using renewable sources of energy and thereby using eco-
friendly source of generation of energy.

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment:

Since most of the plants of the Company are connected with state /
central transmission utilities, the Company is not required to
conserve the energy generated out of the power plants. Your
Company is also working towards pumped hydro projects and battery
energy storage solutions (BESS), which are expected to be the
solution for the storage of power so generated.

B. Tachnology Absorption:

O

Efforts made towards technology absorption: We have an experience
in-house technology, design and engineering team which constantly
evaluates the technological advancements in all major equipment
contained in a Solar and Wind plants. With this combination, we are
able to use cutting edge commercialised technologies in our plants
and these are designed to provide maximum performance for the
invested capital.

Your Company's Energy Network Operation Centre (ENOC) has
introduced a technology-driven platform to enhance the monitoring
and management of renewable energy assets, ensuring their
efficient operation and performance. Your Company aims to
maximise energy production, minimise downtime, and optimise the
utilisation of renewable resources, using the digital solutions,

Driven better inventory management, improved man-power
utilization, increased uptime of the plants using predictive &
prescriptive Artificial Intelligence / Machine Learning models. Your
Company has also put in place Robot-assisted panel installation,
which helps in less resource wastage and faster completion.

Your Company has also developed Al-based platform to reduce
generation losses by analyzing daily string performance and sending
automatic alerts with location pins for under-performing assets. This
will help your Company to have early detection of issues at string
level,
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o)

O

We have been experimenting with our value engineering approach to
make our projects more economically viable to improve efficiency,
plant availability and output and, as a result, profitability.

The entire portfolio has been monitored by the in-house team of
plant technicians, engineers and subject matter experts. A renewable
power plant may on the face of it seem simple to operate, the sun
shines or the wind blows and the power is generated but the
challenge lies in how deep and granual the data monitoring &
analysis can go so as to pick up the smallest possible fault, in the
generating component and rectify them on time so that the plant
keeps operating at the most optimal level possible every single day.
Some of the recent achievements inciudes: SO 27001 Re-
certification, completion of Data flow analysis Project, Updated /
replacement of end of life switches & reuters, Completion of
vulnerability assessment and penetration testing for all internal /
external applications, implementation of firewalls across all sites to
ensure better on-site protection of our IT environments and
completion of audit by central energy authority.

Your Company has also successfully deployed a Network Access
Control (NAC) solution which will allow us to control and monitor
internal and external devices.

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution: Reduction in cost and
optimization of plant availability and power generation.

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): Not applicable
Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Not applicable

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
The particulars relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the
year under review are as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Foreign exchange earned - -
Foreign exchange outgo 8,959.61 25,820.64
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1.

Annegxure C to the Directors’ Report

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
ACTIVITIES AS PER SECTION 135 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR FY
2024-25

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

The Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy which encompasses
its philosophy and guides its sustained efforts for undertaking and supporting socially
useful programs for the welfare & sustainable development of the society.

The Company carried out/got implemented its CSR activities/projects through Adani
Foundation and other such agencies. The Company has identified Education, Community
Health, Sustainable Livelihood and Community Infrastructure as the core sectors for CSR
activities.

2. Composition of CSR Committee

Sr. Name of Director Designation/ No. of No. of meetings
No. Nature of meetings of of CSR
Directorship CSR Committee
Committee attended during
held during the the year
year
1. Mr. Ankit Shah Chairman 1 1
2. Mr. Ravi Kapoor Member 1 1
3, Mrs. Nayana Gadhvi Member 1 1

Web-link(s) where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:

Not Applicable

Executive summary along with web-links of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried
out in pursuance of Sub-rule (3) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable:

Not Applicable during the year under review.

(8) Average net profit of the company as per section Rs. 190.90 lakhs
135(5):

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as Rs, 3.82 lakhs
per section 135(5).

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes -
or activities of the previous financial years.

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if -
any.

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year Rs. 3.82 lakhs
[(®)+ (c)- (d)]
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6. (@) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project Rs. 16.91lakhs
and other than Ongoing Project)
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads .
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable -
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 16.91 lakhs
[(@)+ (B)+ (0]
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:
Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Amount .
Spent for | Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
the Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to
Financial section 135(6). section 135(5).
Year.
(Rs. In Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
lakhs) Transfer Fund Transfer
Rs. 16.91 - --
lakhs
()] Excess amount for set-off, if any:
SN Particulars Amount (Rs. In lakhs)
0] Two percentage of average net profit of the | Rs. 3.82 lakhs
company as per section 135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 16,91 lakhs
(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 13.09 lakhs
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or | --
programmes or activities of the previous Financial
Years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in the succeeding | Rs. 13.09 lakhs
Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)]

7. Details of unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
Financial Years:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SN | Preceding | Amount | Balance | Amoun | Amount transferred | Amount | Deficie
Financial transfe | Amount | tspent |to a Fund as | remainin | ncy, if
Year(s) rredto | in in the specified under | gtobe | any
unspen | Unspen | Financi | Schedule VII as per | spentin
t CSR t CSR al Year | second proviso to | succeed
Accoun | Accoun | (inRs.)) | Section 135(5), if | ing
t under | t under any Financia
Section | Section I Years
135(6) | 135(6) (in Rs).
(inRs.) | (inRs.)
Amount | Date of
(in Rs) Transfer
1 2023-24 Not Applicable
2 2022-23
3 2021-22
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8. Whether any capital asset have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

O—Yes

vO No

if yes, enter the number of capital assets created/ acquired:

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Si. No. | Short Pin code | Date of Amount | Details of entity/ Authority/
particulars | of the creation | of CSR beneficiary of the registered
of the property amount | owner
property or | or spent
asset(s) asset(s)
[including
complete
address and
location of
the
property]
M ) 3) (4) ©) (®)
- - - - - CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per sub section (5) of section 135:

Not Applicable

pre

Ankit Shah
Chairperson, CSR Committee
DIN: 08615210
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Adani Corporate House, Shantigram,
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Raj Kumar Jain
Director
DIN: 07414460
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Annaxure D to the Directors’ Report

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of
The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014]

To,

The Members

ADANI GREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED
CIN :U40106GJ2015PLC083925
Regd. Off: Adani Corporate House,
Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar,

Ahmedabad - 382421

Gujarat, India

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ADANI GREEN ENERGY
(UP) LIMITED [CIN :U40106GJ2015PLC083925] (hereinafter called the Company).
The Secretarial Audit was conducted in 8 manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of the Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025
according to the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the rules made there under;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956(SCRA") and the rules made
there under;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed there
under;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
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) The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d) The  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity ) Regulations, 2021;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 2018.

vi) For review of Other sector specific laws as applicable to the Company.in view
of the units at diverse locations to augment renewable power supply in the
state of Karnataka and Uttarpradesh, it was not feasible to review compliance
management system prevailing in the company.

Moreover, it was noted that there were no instances requiring compliance with the
provisions of the laws indicated at point (a) to (d) and (f) to (h) of para {v) mentioned
hereinabove during the period under review as said regulations were not applicable to
the company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india.
(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange and
The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

We report that, Equity Shares of the company are not listed on any stock exchanges

however, other securities of the Company as mentioned below are listed as per
information given below:

(A) The company received listing and trading approvals from BSE Ltd for 1071

Rated, Listed , Secured , Redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures of the Face

Value of Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) aggregating to Rs.

107,10,00,000/- {(Rupees One Hundred Seven Crores and Ten Lakhs only) on
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February 07, 2022 and said Non Convertible Debentures were listed on BSE on
February 08, 2022.

(B) The Company has issued Senior Secured USD Notes under the Restricted
Group structure jointly with fellow subsidiaries viz. Parampujya Solar Energy
Private Limited and Prayatna Developers Private Limited identified as Adani
Green Energy Pool (AGEP) amounting to USD 500 Million (USD Five hundred
million) on June 10, 2019 having coupon rate of 6.25 per cent and maturity
date December 10,2024 and these Senior Secured USD Notes were listed on
‘Global Securities Market' of India International Exchange (IFSC) Ltd., which is
available on India INX, India (subsidiary of BSE) trading platform with effect
from Wednesday, June 12, 2019 and listed on Security Market of Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited which is available on SGX, Singapore
trading platform with effect from Tuesday, June 11, 2019.

(C) During the year, the Company has fully redeemed 236 (Two Hundred Thirty
Six) Rated, Listed , Secured , Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of the
Face Value of Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) aggregating to Rs.
23,60,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Three Crores Sixty Lakhs only) having maturity
date 31st December, 2024 and upon redemption ISIN: INE155V07017 (Scrip
Code: 973749) got cancelled by the BSE.

(D) During the year, the Company has fully redeemed Senior Secured USD Notes
amounting to USD 500 Million (USD Five hundred million) issued on June 10,
2019 having coupon rate of 6.25 per cent and having maturity date December
10,2024 and upon redemption said USD notes got cancelled by India INX, India
(subsidiary of BSE) trading platform and SGX, Singapore trading platform.

(E) The Company has issued Senior Secured USD Notes under the Restricted
Group structure jointly with fellow subsidiaries viz. Parampujya Solar Energy
Private Limited and Prayatna Developers Private Limited identified as Adani
Green Energy Pool (AGEP) amounting to USD 409 Million (USD Four hundred
nine million) on March 12, 2024 having coupon rate of 6.70 per cent and
maturity date March 12, 2042. These Senior Secured USD Notes were listed on
‘Global Securities Market' of India International Exchange (IFSC) Ltd., which is
available on India INX, India (subsidiary of BSE) trading platform with effect
from Wednesday, March 13, 2024 and listed on NSE IFSC Limited (NSE IX),
which is available on NSE IX, trading platform with effect from Tuesday, August
06, 2024.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, mentioned
hereinabove. We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +8179 2555 5500
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, investor.agei@adani.com

S G Highway, Khodiyar
Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC0O83925

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad 382 421, Gujarat, india



Renecwables
officers for systems and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under
the above referred laws and regulations applicable to the Company.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted
with proper balance of the Executive Directors and the Non-executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting Members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes, wherever required.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines referred
hereinabove.

We further reportthat during the audit period of the Company there were no specific
events / actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

Place. Ahmedabad
Date: April 26, 2025 Name of practicing CS: Nirali Patel, Partner
SPANJ 2ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
ACS/FCS No. : F9092
COP No: 10644
Peer Review Certi No. : 6467/2025
UDIN Number: F009092G000207391

Note : This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure - | and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure - |

The Members

ADAN! GREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED
CIN: U40106GJ2015PLC083925
Regd. Off: Adani Corporate House,
Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar,

Ahmedabad - 382421

Gujarat, India

Sir,

Sub : Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

Place. Ahmedabad
Date. April 26, 2025 Name of practicing CS: Nirali Patel, Partner

SPANJ &ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

ACS/FCS No. : F9092

COP No: 10644

Peer Review Certi No. : 6467/2025
UDIN Number: F009092G000207391
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SRBC & COLLP Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
21" Floor, B Wing, Privilon, 303/304, “Milestone™,
Ambli BRT Road, Near Iskcon Temple, Nr. Drive-in-Cinema, Opp. T.V. Tower,
Off SG Highway, Ahmedabad 380 059 Thaltej, Ahmedabad 380 054

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited (the
“Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including Other Comprehensive Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the “Aet™) in the
manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit including other
comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the accompanying financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the *Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. For the matter below, our description of how our audit addressed
the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report,
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to this matter. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matter below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.
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Kanudit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue recognition and recoverahﬁty of related receivables (Also refer Note 26 to the financial

statements)

The Company sells power to various customers in
accordance with the long-term Power Purchase
Agreements (PPAs) entered with them.

Certain customers are making partial payments of
sales invoices raised by the Company on account
of dispute and withholding the remaining amounts
for reasons such as delay in commissioning of
project resulting in reduced tariff or making full
payment towards power supplied under protest, All
such matters are disputed / litigated with regulatory
authorities and pending regulatory outcome, the
Company evaluates each case and the revenue
recognition is assessed based on merits of the cases
and legal advise.

Due to significant level of management judgement
involved, we have identified revenue recognition
and recoverability of related receivables as a key
audit matter,

Our audit procedures included with respect to revenue
recognition and recoverability of related receivables:

- We considered the Company's accounting
policies with respect to revenue in accordance
with Ind AS 115 *Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’.

= We tested controls over revenue recognition
process through inspection of evidence of
performance of these controls,

- We read the exccuted PPAs with the customers
and evaluated relevant clauses to understand
management's assessment of the Company's rights
vig-a-vis the customers, including terms related to
units supplied and to be invoiced, rate applicable,
payment and late payment surcharge in the PPAs,

= We tested the invoices and the related supporting
documents with respect to revenue recognized for
energy units supplied and for rate agreed in PPAs,

- With respect to matters that were in dispute /
litigation, we obtained and read case documents
including petitions filed, grounds of appeal,
respondent  ¢laims, orders issued by judicial
authorities, ete, We evaluated management's
assessment of the expected outcome of the matters
under dispute based on past precedents and basis
independent legal counsel opinions, as applicable.

- We evaluated management’s estimation of
provision for expected credit loss including
evaluation of assumptions and verification of
computation,

- We evaluated the disclosures relating to this
matter in Note 26 of the financial statements,
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon (Other Information)

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board of Directors’ report including Annexures to Board of Directors’ report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Act with
respeet to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive loss, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Asrt of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
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skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management,

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

+ FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1"
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and beliefl were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books, except as noted in 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under
Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

(€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph (b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) and in sub-clause (2)(i)(vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
27 to this report;

(h) The Company has not paid any managerial remunerations to its directors and thus, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2025,

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us!

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;
ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts —

Refer Note 34 to the financial statements;

iii,  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv,

Vi,

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
Note 35, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
Note 35, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement,

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software, except the audit trail feature is enabled, for certain direct changes to database when
using certain privileged / administrative access rights which got stabilized and enabled from
March 18, 2025, as described in note 47 to the financial statements,

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with in respect of the accounting software where audit trail was enabled.
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Additionally, the audit trail of relevant prior years has been preserved for record retention to the
extent it was enabled and recorded in those respective years by the Company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention, as described in note 47 to the financial statements.

ForSRBC & COLLP For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAI Firm Registration Number: 112054W/W 100725
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per Santosh Agarwal Per Anuj Jain

Partner Partner

Membership Number: 93669 Membership No.: 119140
UDIN: 25093669BMIBGTS5280 UDIN: 25119140BMGPRI7873
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad Place of Signature: Ahmedabad

Date: April 26, 2025 Date: April 26, 2025
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report of even date for the year ended March 31, 2025

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state
that:

(iXa) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets,

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment
by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the management in phased
manner over period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain Property, Plant and
Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification, In our opinion, the periodicity of such physical verification is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets,

(¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) in the nature of frechold land &
buildings included in property, plant and equipment disclosed in Note 4.1 to the financial statements
are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2025. Accordingly, requirement to report on ¢lause
3(i)d) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii)(a) The inventory including stores and spare parts has been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification
by the management is appropriate. There were no discrepancies of 10% or more noticed in aggregate
on such physical verification for inventory,

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate
from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of
current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on ¢lause 3(ii1)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

o
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(1i)(a) During the year and as per the balance outstanding as at the vear end, the Company has granted loans
and given guarantees to financial institutions, non-convertible debenture holders and bond holders
against borrowings by the Company’s fellow subsidiaries as follows:

Rs. In Lakhs
Given guarantecs on Loans
behalf of *
Particulars (Refer Note 39 (ii)
and (iii) of the

- .y financial statements)
Aggregate amount granted/ provided
during the year to
- Fellow Subsidiary - 1,194
- Immediate Holding Company g o - 17,750
Balance outstanding as at balance
sheet date (including opening
balances, accrued interest and foreign
exchange effect)
- Fellow Subsidiary 3,05,080 12,465
- Immediate Holding Company - 17,750

" Cross guarantees given to financial institution, non-convertible debenture holders and bond holders
as per co obligor financing structure

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not
provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or security to firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships and others,

(b) The investments made in mutual funds and the terms and conditions of the grant of all the loans to
fellow subsidiaries, during the year are, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) The schedule of repayment in respect of loans granted for principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular, and unrealized interest as at year end, if any, get
capitalised with the amount of outstanding loans, as per the terms of the agreement.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, which are
overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) There were no loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to companies which had fallen due
during the year, Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(n The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability




SREC&COLLP Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
Independent Auditors Report — Financial Statements
Page 10 of 16

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

(b)

(viii)

(ix)(a)

Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of section 185
of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv)
of the Order with respect to section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is engaged in the business of
providing infrastructural facilities and accordingly the provisions of section 186 are not applicable to
the Company.,

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, income-tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to it, According to the
information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

There are no dues of goods and services tax, income tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year,
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender (including debenture holders), although in certain cases of loans taken from
related parties, wherein as per contractual terms of agreement interest accrued at year end, and
remaining unpaid has been added to loans outstanding at year end. Further, during the current year,
the lender of Unsecured Borrowings from related parties has renewed borrowings of Rs, 3,842 lakhs
taken from a fellow subsidiary company by additional three years (extendable upto five years) as at
March 31, 2025 which is scheduled to fall due in the next financial year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority,

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.



SREBC&COLLP Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited
Independent Auditors Report — Financial Statements
Page 11 of 16

(d)

(¢)

(n

(x)(a)

(b)

(xi)(a)

(b)

(e)

(xii)

(xii)

(xiv)(a)
(b)

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, Accordingly. the requirement
to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on Clause 3(ix)() of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on ¢lause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report
on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

No material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the vear,

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company,

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to
the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order in so far as
it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us,

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
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(xvi)a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)(a)

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities,
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 40 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

In respect of other than ongoing project, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred
to a fund specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act,2013 (the Act),in compliance with second
proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. Also refer Note 43 1o the financial statements.
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(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred 1o a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act.

For SRBC & CO LLP For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

ICAL Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAI Firm Registration Number: 112054W/W 100725
) ul

per Santosh Agarwal Per Anuj Jain

Partner Partner

Membership Number: 93669
UDIN: 25093669BMIBGTS280

lace of Signature: Ahmedabad
ate: April 26, 2025

Membership No.: 119140
UDIN: 25119140BMGPRI7873

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: April 26, 2025
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of Adani
Green Energy (UP) Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Adani Green Energy
(UP) Limited (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2025, in conjunetion with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,
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Opinion

Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForSRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAKFirm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

d

per Santosh Aparwal
Partner
Membership Number; 93669

UDIN: 25093669BMJBGTS5280

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
ate: April 26, 2025

For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 112054W/W 100725

Joi*”

Per Anuj Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 119140

UDIN: 25119140BMGPRI7873

Place of Signature; Ahmedabad
Date: April 26, 2025



ADANI GREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED adani
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 Hanewanice
As at As at
Particulars Notes 31st March, 2025 3at March, 2024
(X in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
ASEETS
Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipmant 4.1 138,618 143,806
(b) Right Of Use Assets 4.2 5185 5,415
{(c) Capital Work In Progress 4.3 25 320
{d) Intangitble Assets 4.4 - .
(e} Financial Assets
() Trade Recelvables n 3168 295
(1) Loans 5 10,216 1n.272
(i) Other Financial Assets 6 12,264 11,814
() Income Tax Assets (net) 374 17
() Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7 . 3222
(h) Other Non-current Assets a8 109 2,347
Total Non-current Assats 189,959 178,608
Currant Assets
(a) Inventories 9 503 42
(b) Financial Assets
() Investments 10 11,166 -
(i) Trade Recelvables 1 6,022 9,664
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 2,05 a61
{iv) Bank balances other than (/i) above 13 190 188
{v) Other Financial Assets 14 4114 3,844
(c) Other Current Assets 15 42 183
Total Current Assets 24,088 15161
Total Assets 214,047 193,769
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 16 5 5
{B) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 17 87,720 87,720
(c) Other Equity 18 11,820 {9.546)
Total Equity 69,645 48,179
LIABILITIES
Mon-current Liabilities
{(a) Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 19 12221 126,767
(1a) Lease Liabilities 32 5834 5769
(b) Provisions 20 562 523
(c) Deferred Tax Lisbilities (net) 40N .
(d) Other Non - Currént Liabllities 21 5.027 = 6347
Total Non-eurrent Liabilities 138,565 139,406
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 22 215 2,234
(ia) Lease Liabliities 32 863 538
(i) Trade Payables 23
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 86 18
and small enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other 149 1898
than micre entérprises and small enterprises .
(lii) Other Financial Liabilities 24 1,891 713
(b) Other Current Liabilities 25 _Bz7 783
Total Current Llabilities 5,837 6,184
Total Lisbilities 144,402 145,500
Total Equity and Liabilities \ 214,047 193 769

The sasompanying noetes foarm an integral pare of thess financial statements
our repoart of aven date
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ADANI GREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025

adani

Repswanls

For the year ended

Far the year ended

RESS Holbes 315t March, 2025 315t March, 2024
(T In Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Income
Revenue from Operations 26 37594 32513
Other Income 27 14,568 5171
Total Income 52,162 37684
Expensas
Cost of Equipments / Goods Sold 0 4
Flnance Costs 28 13,882 17,708
Depreclation and Amortisation Expenses 41,42 and 4.4 5,856 5957
Other Expenses 29 3,415 3,486
Total Expensas 23,153 27152
Profit before exceptional items and tax 29,009 10,532
Exceptional Items 46 - 1,403
Profit before tax 29,009 9129
Tax Charge: 30
Current Tax - .
Deferred Tax Charge 731 3152
Total Tax Charge 7311 3152
Profit for the year Total A 21,698 5,977
Other Comprehensive (loss) / Incomae
Ilterms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss In
subsequent periods:
ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss In
subsequent periods:
(Loas) / Galn on effective portion of cash flow hedge (net) (3209) 3588
Less : Income Tax effect 78 (1,060)
Tatal Other Comprehensive (Loss) / Incomae (net of tax) Total B (231) 2,528
Total Comprehansive Incoma for the year (net of tax) Total (A+B) 21,467 8,505
Earnings Par Equity Share (EPS)
[Face value ¥ 10 Per Share (Previous Year € 10 Per Share)]
Baslc and Diluted EPS ) 38 30,761.68 (678,54)

The agoompanying notes form an intagral part of thesa financial stataments
As_far ouf Feport of avan date

RBCECo LLP

hartered Aocoountants

Firm Fegiatration number: 324 982E/E300003

Faf Dharmash Parikh 8 oo LLP
Chartered Accountants

(M

paf Anij Jaln
Partner
Membership No. 119140

UL ""Q
per Santosh Agarwal
Partner

Membarahip Mg 3669

Place : Ahmedabad Plsoa | Ahmadsbad
Dats | 26th April, 2028 Date : 28th April, 2025

Firm Reglstration Numben 112054W/W100725

Far angd on bghalf of the board of directors of
ADANIGREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED

X Ve
i M
\ p
A
4 G
Akit Shah 2N W) Kumar Jain
Direcror irector
- 07414460

DIN:- OAG15210

\
" \ o A
‘f&ﬁ’g{ﬁ“
Yog Sharma
Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date | Z6Th April. 2028
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ADANI GREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED
Statemant of Cazh Flows for the year ended 3Vat March, 2025 adani

He bt walalh

Fof the yeas anded For tha yesr anded
Partigulars 313t Mareh, 2025 374t Mareh, 2024
- ) { € in Lakhs ) (T in Lakhs }

{A] Caah flows from oparating ctivities

Profit before tax and after excaptional item 29,009 9,129
Adjustment to reconcile the profit bafore tax to net cah flows,
Interest incoms {(12,778) (4,490)
kiat gain gn sale / fair valuation of investments maeasurad at FUTPEL (851) (B0%)
Loss on sala / 0iscard of Property, Plant and Equipmant (net) 28 154
Balances written aff/back {463) (16m)
Capiagiation and amortisstion dapenses 5058 5997
Unrealised Fareign Exchange Fluctuation Leas/ (Gain) (nat) ' Q)
Pravidion in eafiying value of lnventones / Trage Receivabies € 20
Exgaptional items (refer nate 46) v 1403
Finanee Coats (Ingluding darivatives and Foreign axahanga aiffarencs) 13, 17,709

Oparating Prafit before working capital changes s 0,208

Working Capital Changes:

Daareass / (inoraans) in Oporating Azsats
Othar Axsets 2213 1,641
Inventoriss ((:F3] (a9)
Other Qurfent Assets 14 4
Trade Reawivabie 1252 3a8
Othar Currant Financial Asteis (47) (12%)

Inarasie / (Daaresss) in Oparating Liabiiities
Trada Payables (1.901) 1495
Otnar Currant Liabilities 43 41
Other Lisbilitios {420) 1,104
Gtnar ourrent finanolsl liabilivies 1469 »

Nat Warking Capital Changes 3,048 i,‘!%%_

Cash generated from operations 18,223 34,0
Lews 1 Incama Tax (Paid) (nat) 257) r g;)_

Met aash ganaistad fram aparating astivities ** (A} 37,968 33,

(B) Cash Flows from investing aotivities
Paymant for acquinition of Propaerty, Plant and Equipment and Intangibla assets (inciuding

oapital advances, 0apital araditors and capital wark in progress) (net) (Gen G
Pracaeds fram Sale af Proparty, Plant and Lquipmant n 10
( Investmant in) / Praceeds from Sale of units of mutual funds (net) {(10,81%) 3661
Fized / Margin Deposits (Placed) / withdrawn# (a82) 5458
Intarest Redelved 10,258 san?
Mon Gurrant Laans given to ralated parties 16,900 (9,223)

Mt cash (used In) / ganerated from investing astivities (8) %l.ﬂl; 5822

(€) Cash flows fram finanaing activities
Paymant of Leass liabilicies (529 (92%)
Procaeds from Non » Cufrent DorowIngs 170n 0,946
Repayment af Non - Current barrowings (9.110) (1.34.318)
Finanae Costs Paio (Ineluding Redging cost and darivative gain / (loss) on rollover and (10,869 7832)
maturity (net}) e :

Nat éaih (usad iA) FirBASIAG sativitias (C) na3m) (3a,129)

Netinaraase / (Deorease) cash and cash aquivalents (A)+(B)+(C) 1190 (4,370)

Cash and eosh equivalants at the baginning of the year BE1 52M

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 208 [T

Heconalllation of Cash and cash aguivalents with the Balanos sheet

Canh and cash squivaients (refer Nate 12)

Balances with banks

1A DUrrENt aECauUnts 1581 861

Fixed Duposits (with original maturity 1658 ERan thiae manths) 5 .

gjﬂ§1 61

* |ngludes amaunt spent in cash towards Corporate Social ResponaiBilicy £ 17 Lakis (previous year €16 Lakhs).

# During the year, the Campany has placed fixed / margin monay depasit of ¥ 7.985 Lakhs and withdrawn ¥ 7,533 Lakhs and the same has been discloned au net in the
Statement of Cash Flows,




ADANI GREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED o~ g §
Seatemant of Cash Flows for tho year ended 314t Mareh, 2025 adani

ReAdItian

Notes!

1 Intarest expense scerued of @ 308 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 432 Lakns) on Inter Corporate Daposit (ICD°) taken from relsted partias and [ntefest (NCome accrued of € 2,044
Lakns (Previous year T 676 Lakhs) 6n inter Corporate Daposit ('ICD°) given to related parties, have Deen ingluded to the ICD balanced a3 an feporting dsle in terms of the
Cantragt,

2 Disclosure of changes In liabilities arising from finaneing activitles, including both changes arsing from cash Nows and nan-cash changes under Para 44A as set out In Ind AS
7 "Sratement of Cash flaws” under Companies (Indian Acaounting Standards) Rules, 2017 (as amended) (s 88 under,

Movement for the yoar ended 31st Mareh, 2028 (% in Lakha)
Othera Changes in fair values
As at New Laasa (Inatuding Exchange Rate As at
Partiouisrs Tat Apri, 2024 NOLOMRFlows  Togg g, (refernoted Coittarance) /acerusls / 318t March, 2028

Modification In leases

Non - Gurrent Bofrowings (Ingluding aurrent

maturities)(refer note 19 & 22) 280N (7408 ‘ 308 ERE 124,362
Lease labilities (refer note 32) 6,307 (527) L] . 603 6,307
Interast acerusd 354 (M,212) . (30%) n%22 159
Faif valug af dativatives (714) 703 . - 474 IEB
Mo t fo the year ended 31st Maroh, 2024 (% in Lakhs)
Changas in falr values
As at e {inaluding Exahange Ratas As at
Porticulers Tt April g0z3 NotCoshFlows  Others(rafernate sbove)  Tpipryrenge) /Acerusin/  3ist Marsh, 2024

Madification in leases

Non - Current Rorrowings (Ineluding currant

maturities)(refer nots 19 & 22) 163299 (38,372) 432 542 129,001
Leaze liabliitiey {refer note 32) 6,634 {a28) . 508 6307
interest accrued 1963 {16,457) (432) 15,280 34
Falr valye of defivatives (8,40%) 8,825 . (936) (14}

3 The statement of eashflaws nas besn prapared under the indirect method as set out In the “indian Aggounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 - Statermant of Casn Flows® ssued by the
titute af Chartared Accountants of india, A

gampanylng notas Farm an intagral part of these Finandial sStatémsnts

¥ report of aven dete
El.ﬂ 8 Cs, LLP For Dharmesh Pariklh & 00 LLP For and aif of the boarg of directors of
il AGEOUNCRNES Chailaied Addduntants ADAMN GRE HEMERGY (UP) ITED
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vk,

par Bantash A al par Anu) Jain Wik Bhan : Humar Jain
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Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Ronewablo:

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

1. Corporate Information
Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited (the "Company” or "AGEUPL") is a company domiciled in India and is
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (CIN - U40106GJ2015PLCOB3925). Its Non-
Convertible Debentures are listed on recognized stock exchange in India having its registered office of
the Campany is located at "Adani Corporate House®, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, 5. G. Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad-382421, Gujarat, India
The Company has installed capacity of 290 MW to augment renewable power supply in the state of
Karnataka (240 MW) and Uttar Pradesh (50 MW), The Company sells renewable power generated from
290 MW solar power project under long term Power Purchase Agreements (*PPA").

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended)
read with section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and presentation requirements of Division Il of schedule Il
to the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended). The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basls except for the following financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value
(as explained in the accounting policies below):

i. Derivative Financial Instruments
il Certain Financial Assets and Liabllities

The financial statements are presented in INR (T) (Indian Rupees), which is also Company's functional
currency and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. Amounts less
than ¥ 50,000 have been presented as "0",

3, Summary of Material accounting policies

a. Property, plant and equipment

Ii

Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment are stated at original / acquisition cost grossed up with the amount of
tax / duty benefits avalled, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment losses, If any,

All directly attributable costs, including borrowing costs incurred up to the date the asset s ready for
its intended use and for qualifying assets, are capitalised along with the respective asset,

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises (ts purchase price, including iImport duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, directly/ indirectly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its warking condition far its intended use, borrowing cost for
long term construction project if recognition criteria is met, cost of testing whether the asset is
functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds from selling power generated while ensuring
the asset at that location and condition are properly operational, and present value of estimated costs
of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which it is located. Excess of net sale
proceeds if power generated over the cost of testing, if any, have been deducted from the directly
attributable costs considered as part of cost of item of property, plant and equipment.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of praoperty, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they

them separately based on their specific useful lives and they arg
r components) of praperty, plant and equipment.
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Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Repowsblcs
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

ii.

b.

c.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent costs are included In the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset Is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reparting period in which they are incurred.
Subsequent costs are depreciated over the residual life of the respective assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised 5o as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land) less their
residual values over thelr useful lives, using Straight Line method. The useful life of property, plant and
equipment is considered based on life prescribed in part C of Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013,
except in case of the Plant and Equipment in the nature of solar equipment, in whose case the life of
the assets has been estimated at 30 years in case of solar power generation based on assessment
taking into account the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the assets, the operating condition
of the assets, anticipated technical changes, manufacturer warranties and malntenance support, In
case of major components identified, depreciation |s provided based on the useful life of each such
component based on technical assessment, If materially different from that of the main asset.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Capital Work in Progress

Directly and indirectly attributable Expenditure related to and Incurred during implementation (net of
incidental income) of capital projects to get the assets ready for intended use and for a qualifying asset
is included under "Capital Work in Progress (including related inventories)”. The same Is allocated to the
respective items of property plant and equipment on completion of property plant and equipment, Capital
waork In progress Is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Financial Instruments
A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A financial asset and financial liability is initially measured at fair value with the exception of trade
receivables that do not contain significant financing compeonent or for which the Company has applied
the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, the transaction cost, Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on Initial recognition,
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount 15 reported In the balance sheet if

there is a Iegally enfnrcaable right (not contingent on future events) to off-set the recognised amounts
attle the liabilities
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Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Aunawabies
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

d.

e.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis i.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the assets, Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place (regular way trades). Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component are measured at transaction price,

Subsequent measurement
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and measurement of Financial Assets:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Financial assets that meet the criterla for subsequent measurement at amortised cost are measured using
effective interest rate (EIR) method (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value
through profit or 1055 on initial recognition):

Amortised Cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets that meet the criteria for initial recognition at FVTOC] are remeasured at fair value at the
end of each reporting date through other comprehensive income (OCI),

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTQCI criteria are remeasured at fair
value at the end of each reporting date through profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other
financial asset,

The Company measures the loss allowance for a trade recelvable and contract assets by following
'simplified approach' at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses (ECL). In case of other
financial assets, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss and where credit risk has increased,
significantly, lifetime ECL is used.

Derecognition of financial assets

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration recelved and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Financial liabilities and equity Iinstruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments (including perpetual securities) issued by the Company are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Renevwables
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Unsecured Perpetual securities

Unsecured Perpetual Securities ("securities”) are the securities with no fixed maturity or redemption and
the same are callable only at the option of the issuer. These securities are ranked senior only to the Equity
Share Capital of the Company and the issuer does not have any redemption obligation hence these
secufities are recognised as equity as per Ind AS 32,

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of financial liabilities at amortised
cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

Subsequent measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified under two categories:
+ Financial liabilities at amortised cost

¢« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit ar loss

Classification of Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method,
The EIR amortisation expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance
costs' line item in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilicies held for trading and
financial liabilitles designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held
for trading if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing In the near term. This category also
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company those are not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recagnition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. Subsequent
changes in fair value of liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note “t".

Derecognition of financial liabilities

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabilities derecognized
and the consideration paid / payable is recognised in the statement of profit and less. In case of
derecognition of financial liabilities relating to promoters contribution, the difference between the
carrying amount of the financial llability derecognised and the consideration paid / payable is recognised
in other equity.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Finaneial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if

there is a legally enforceable right (not contingent on future events) to off-set the recognised amounts
fe is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and segkle _the liabilities
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Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate risks on borrowings / purchases, including foreign exchange forward
contracts, interest rate swaps, full currency swap, cross currency swaps, principal only swap and coupon
only swap. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered
into. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and
as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss immediately, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is
recognised in OC| and later reclassified to statement of profit or loss,

Inventories

Cost of Inventories in the nature of stores and spares comprises all cost of purchase and other cost
incurred (including cost allocated on systematic basis) in bringing inventories to their present location
and condition. In determining the cost, weighted average cost method is used. Inventories are stated at
the lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses where
considered necessary. Net realisable value represents estimated current purchase price of inventories,

Stores and Spares which do not meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are accounted as
inventaries.

Current and non-current classification

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, The Company has identified twelve months as (ts operating cycle for
determining current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet other than
deferred tax assets and liabilities which are classified as non current assets and liabilities respectively.

Foreign currency transactions
In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity's
functional currency are recognised at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date of the transactions.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they arise
except for exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for
future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings, Refer Accounting policy | = Barrowing
Cost' for classification of exchange differences on other foreign currency boarrowings,

Government grants
The company recognizes government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods
in which the Coempany recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate, Specifically, when government grant relates to non-monetary assets, the cost of assets are
presented at gross value and grants significantly complied thereon are recognised as deferred revenue in
the balance sheet and transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis aver
the useful lives of the related assets in proportion in which depreciation is charged.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers Is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the ( DMpany expects

?
H

b, 92,
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The disclosure of significant accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue from
contracts with customers are provided in note "3.1", The specific recognition criteria described below must
also be met before revenue is recognised.

i) Revenue from power supply

The Company's contracts with customers for the sale of electricity generally include one performance
obligation. The Company has concluded that revenue from sale of electricity, net of discounts, incentives
/ disincentives, if any, should be recognised at the point in time when electricity is supplied to the
customers. Some contracts for the sale of electricity provide customers with a right to claim liguidity
damages in case of delay in commissioning of project by the Company, Such right te claim liquidity
damages glve rise to variable consideration.

The Company has made a judgement that to the extent liquidated damages claim paid under protest and
which are not yet settled with Discoms, it will be classified as variable consideration paid to the DISCOMs
/ Customer and amounts so paid are amortised in statement of profit and loss along with revenue from
sale of electricity, over the period of contract,

The company has certain power purchase agreements entered with customers which contains provision
for claiming over runs due to change in law claims, Subject to approval by appropriate authority, Such
claims from customers are considered as variable consideration, once approved by appropriate authority
and management assess that consideration is realisable. Such consideration are recognised in statement
of profit and loss when the performance obligation is satisfied (i.e. over the period of power purchase
agreement with respective customers).

ii) Sale of other goods (Spares)

The Company's revenue from the sale of other goods (Spares) is recognised at the point in time when
control of the goods is transferred to the customers, which generally coincide with the delivery of goods.
The Company generally does not have other remaining performance obligation as at reporting date for
sale of goods, The Company generally does not have any returns and other remaining performance
obligation as at reporting date for sale of goods and services, Amounts are refunded without any additional
considerations in case contracts are cancelled or pre-closed based on mutual arrangements with the
customers,

If the consideration in a contract includes a varlable amount, the Company estimates the amount of
variable consideration it expects to be entitled or liable to at the Inception of the contract, This estimate
is included in the transaction price anly to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal
/ charge of cumulative revenue recognised will not aceur.

The estimate is reassessed at each reporting period end to reflect changes in facts and circumstances.
Wherever applicable, the amount of revenue recognised is adjusted for variable consideration, which Is
estimated using the expected value or maost likely amount method, based on historical data and other
relevant information available to the Campany.

iii) Interest income Is accrued on a time basis at Effective Interest Rate (EIR) applicable. Interest income
is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iv) Late Payment Surcharge and interest on late payment for power supply are recognized on reasonable
certainty to expect ultimate collection or otherwise based on actual collection, whichever is earlier.

v) Income on Generation based incentive of power project is accounted on an accrual basis considering
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Contract Balances
Contract assets
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer
pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration
that is conditional. Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment,

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e. anly
the passage of time is required before payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable.

Contract liabilities

A contract liabllity is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration or an amount of consideration which is due (Whichever is earlier) from the
customer, Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs obligations under
the contract.

k. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the
weighted average rate of all other borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset.
Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they
are incurred. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment
to the borrowing cost,

Exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating te assets under construction for future
productive use are included in the cost of those assets to the extent are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings in terms of paragraph &(e) of Ind AS-23 'Borrowing
Costs'. Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation of foreign currency borrowings, other
than on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, are
recognised on net basis under the head 'finance cost' In the statement of profit and loss considering that
the nature of the exchange difference on foreign current borrowings is effectively a cost of borrowings In
lines with Guidance note on Divisian |l = Ind AS Schedule |ll to the Companies Act, 2013,

I. Taxation

Tax expenses comprises current tax and deferred tax. These are recognised in the statement of profit

and loss except to the extent that it relates items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income,

Tax an income for the current period is determined on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax
credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based on the expected
outcome of assessments / appeals. Current income tax assets and llabllitles are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. Management periodically evaluates
ositions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are

Gnerg, N
x assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally ghforceable™s
ognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle thi didbility o s pet basis
eously. &
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Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of Profit or Loss Is recognised
outside the Statement of Profit or Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Except for
the effect of distribution on unsecured perpetual debt credited In statement of profit and loss on other
equity. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary differences between
the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases at the reporting date, Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences except when the deferred tax
liability arises at the time of transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or 1055 nor taxable profit
or loss,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax
credit and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to temporary
differences arising at the time of transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or loss nor the
taxable profit or loss,

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognized outside
the Statement of Profit and Loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised
to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to
be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and Deferred tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously.

m. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) (net off distribution on Unsecured
Perpetual Securities whether declared or not) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for the effects
of dividends, interest and other charges relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by weighted
average number of shares plus dilutive potential equity shares.

n. Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets
The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking inte account the risks and uncertainties

' ding the obligatian,

&
&
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Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Company. The
cantingent liabilities are disclosed where it is management's assessment that the outcome of any litigation
and other claims against the Company Is uncertain or cannot be reliably quantified, unless the likelihood
of an adverse outcome is remaote.

If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre tax rate that
reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes where an inflow of economic benefit
is probable,

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of non-financial assets,
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs. Each CGU represents the smallest Company of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs, When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified,

The Company bases its Impairment calculation on detalled budget and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company 's cash-generating unit to which the individual assets are
allocated. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash
flows. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budget / forecasts,
the Company estimates cash flow projections based on estimated growth rate,

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration,

The Company as lessee
The Campany recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases except for short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets,

The Company applies the available practical expedients wherein it:

Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

Relies on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial application
Applies the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months at the
date of initial application

Includes the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial
application

ght in determining the lease term where the contract contalns options to exteTd:e
athi

ecognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the |ag
! [ 4 !
et is available for use.
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The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment, Refer note ‘o' for impairment of non-financial
assets.

Lease Liability

The Company recards the lease llabllity at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and right of use asset at an amount equal to
the lease liability adjusted for any prepayments/accruals recognized in the balance sheet, The |ease
payments include fixed payments (including In substance fixed payments) less any lease Incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also Include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease,
if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs For a lease
modification that is not a separate lease, at the effective date of the modification, the lessee accounts for
the lease modification by remeasuring the lease liabllity using a discount rate determined at that date and
the lessee makes a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Low value Asset covers all leases which are shart term in nature,

Subsequent measurement of Iease liability

The lease liability is remeasured when there is change in future lease payments arising from a change in
an Index or a rate, or a change in the estimate of the guaranteed residual value, or a change In the
assessment of purchase, extension or termination option, When the lease liability is measured, the
corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset.

Hedge Accounting
The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives and non-derivatives in
respect of foreign currency risk, as cash flow hedges,

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the
Company documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value
or cash flows of the hedged Item attributable to the hedged risk,

Cash flow hedges

The Company designates derivative contracts or non derivative financial assets / liabilities as hedging
instruments to mitigate the risk of movement in interest rates and foreign exchange rates for foreign
exchange exposure on highly probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability or
forecast cash transactions. The forward element is recognised in OCI. The ineffective portion relating to
foreign currency contract is recognised in finance cost.

Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognised immediately in the
statement of profit & loss.

other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Statement of Cash Floaw comprise cash and cheques in hand,
bank balances, demand deposits with banks where the original maturity is three manths or less,

Other Bank deposits

Margin money comprise of bank deposits restricted as to withdrawal or usage and are used to collateralize
certain debt related obligations required under the Trust and Retention Account agreement entered with
the various lenders and restricted under other arrangements, Margin money bank deposits are classified
as current and non-current based on management expectation of the expiration date of the underlying
restrictions. Interest on these bank deposits is presented as investing cash flows,

Asset retirement obligations
Upon the expiration of the PPA or, if later, the expiration of the lease agreement, the Company is required
to remove the solar power plants located on leasehold land and restore the land to its original condition.

An amount equivalent to the asset retirement obligation is recognised along with the cost of solar power
plants and is depreciated over the useful life of plant and equipment. The amount recognised is the
present value of the estimated future expenditure determined using existing technology at current prices
and escalated using appropriate inflation rate till the expected date of restoration and discounted up to
the reporting date using the appropriate risk adjusted Interest rate specific to the liability. Any change in
the present value of the estimated asset retirement obligation other than the periodic unwinding of
discount Is adjusted to the asset retirement provision and the carrying value of the corresponding plant
and equipment. In case reversal of the provision exceeds the carrying amount of the related asset, the
excess amount 1§ recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and is Included in 'Other income'. The
unwinding of discount on provisien Is recagnised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and is included in
'Finance costs’,

Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date,

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate In the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available te measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determmes whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hIerarchy by re- assesslng
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above,

Exceptional Iltem

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense, within the statement of profit and loss from
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature ar incidence that their separate
disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the company.

Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures including contingent liabilities. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on experience and other factors that management considers to be
relevant, Actual results may significantly differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis by the management of the Company., Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result In
outcomes that require @ material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in
future periods.

Key Sources of Estimation uncertainty:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty and
judgements at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and llabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur,

Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment

In case of the power plant assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been estimated at 30 years
based on technical assessment, taking into account the nature of the assets, the estimated usage of the
asset, the operating condition of the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties
and malntenance support, except far some major components Identified during the year, depreciation an
the same is provided based on the useful life of each such companent based on technical assessment, if
materially different from that of the main asset,

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Company uses market
observable data to the extent available. Where such Level 1 inputs are not available, the Company
establishes appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the madel. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is
required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility, Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

" e el 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant£0,, ng, fair value
mea ‘w.r‘é\{nent is directly or indirectly observable,

A%["Valuation techniques for which the lowest |level input that is significa

meas ,j'j ment is unobservable.
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iii. Taxes o
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies and future recoverability of deferred tax assets, The amount of the deferred
income tax assets considered realisable could reduce if the estimates of the future taxable income are
reduced, In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, the Company relies on the same forecast
assumptions used elsewhere in the financial statements.

iv. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
For determining whether property, plant and equipments are impaired, it requires an estimation of the
value in use of the relevant cash generating units, The value in use calculation is based on a Discounted
Cash Flow model over the estimated useful |ife of the Power Plants, Further, the cash flow projections
are based on estimates and assumptions relating to tariff, operational performance of the Plants, life
extension plans, exchange variations, inflation, terminal value ete. which are considered reasonable by
the Management.

v. Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for trade receivables are made considering simplified approach based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates, The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on the Company's past history
and other factors at the end of each reporting period. In case of other financial assets, the Company
applies general approach for recognition of impairment losses wherein the Company uses judgement in
considering the probability of default upan initial recognition and whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period.

vi. Government Grant
Significant management judgment is required to determine the timing and extent of recognition of any
grants received from Government, They can only be recognized upon reasonable assurance that the entity
will comply with the conditions attached to the grant.

vii. Recognition and measurement of provision and contingency
The Company recognises a provision if it is probable that an outflow of cash or other economic resources
will be required to settle the provision, If an outflow is not probable, the item is treated as a contingent
liability, Risks and uncertainties are taken into account in measuring a provision,

The Company measures the cost of asset retirement obligation which best represents the present value
of estimated future expenditure. Accardingly, the same is considered in the carrying value of the
corresponding plant and equipment and asset retirement provision. The remaining carrying value of
Asset retirement obligation included in plant and equipment will be equally depreciated over the
remaining useful file of carresponding plant and equipment. The provision is remeasured when there Is
change in estimate of future expenditure of asset retirement obligations, the corresponding adjustment
is reflected in the right of use asset,

viii, Provision for dismantling cost
As part of the identification and measurement of assets and liabilities, the Company has recognised a
provision for dismantling obligations associated with a Lease hold land. In determining the fair value of
the provision, assumptions and estimates are made in relation to discount rates, the expected cost to
dismantle and remove the plant from the site in order to remediate the environmental damage caused

- @ndthe expected timing of those costs.
i L, o
/" ix. ldanlﬂ‘g\atlan of a lease
Manag'g‘ment assesses applicability of Ind AS 116 - ‘Leases’, for PPAs, In assessing
mana}b_?éhent exercises jJudgement In relation to the underlying rights and risks rela
\ :he_’pflag’ , control over design of the plant etc.. in coneluding that the PPA do not
'@:;1_ recognition as a lease,

_:_.»‘? A QM



adani

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited Retowabis

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended an 31st March, 2025

X

Xi.

3.2

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit In the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities, The IBR is the rate of interest that the
Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment, The IBR
therefore reflects what the Company 'would have to pay', which requires estimation when no ahservable
rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease, The
Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest rates) when available and is
required to make certain estimates (Such as company's credit rating)

Recognition of Revenue from Power Supply

In case of pending tariff regulatory matters, the recognition of revenue is a matter of judgement based on
facts and circumstances. The Company evaluates the fact pattern and circumstances, for each such
regulatory matters. The revenue is recognised anly when there is probability that the Company is entitled
to the collection of consideration, as per the principles enunciated under Ind AS 115,

In case of variable consideration for change in law claims, the Group does not account for the same untll
it is approved by appropriate authorities applying guidance on constraining estimates for variable
consideration,

Recent Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") natifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. During the year
ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS = 117 Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS
116 - Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2024,
The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that
it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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(H) Tra sompany 4 féiuiied o d/aaie 8 Debonturs Redemption Reserse out of the profits whih are auailania ToF (A8 paymani of dividand for the putpase of redemption of deuaniures

the "

partian of Qains (f lansey Siising oA shanges (A fait value oF designatas partion of NeagIng INKLrUmBALY siieiel (s far aash Now

Aarrawings Gurrent Maturities
(AL amariised gost) As mt As As ot
st March, 2018 Far Madan, 2024 4 Madih, 2020 $at March. 1014
ﬁh\g@ (¥ in Lakhs} ¥ in Lakna) ﬂhm

Tarm Loamy

Fram Fiaanaial institutions (efer nota (1) and (v) below) S.418 8204 ran 880
Baniof Segured USD Bond (refer note (1) ano (v) netew) 0,773 LLEAE] pLE) L20]
Non Conveccibie Redeamatie Canantyres (refer note (i) and (v) balow) rara BoTe e ana
Unastuied haiiawings

Frm Waistwd Pastiws {rafer nnes (), (o) ana (Vi) beiaw ang nate 39) 0,843 1% 74 '

Towi [ETRLI] [ELRIN

-,

11
Hates:

Tha Seauiity and iepayment detalls for the balances #s st 310t Mareh, 2088

(1) Mupes term (oan from & Financisl INKIGUGA SGEIEGALING (6 T 6277 LAKRS (previsys vear T 6,999 Lakin) are vacured / to be sscured by first ahargd an sl friednnt sl Fuluie imbvaiie svsats and movabie
SRNELS INTILTING CUrTANT ANEHTE OF (he Company and pledge of 100% Bauity shares heid by Adani dresn Energy Twenty Thies Limitea, The Halling Gampany snd Nivi paripatu onarge by way of sstignmant af
BODK dEhLE, G V) iR fiw. renwive . ravanua goth o b and future, il HANR SECOUNRLE bviluding iiusl and Gross g given by Piavatna Dewelnpers Pivata
LIMILED (POPFL) st Pafampuiys Solar Energy Brivate Limited (PIEAL). The 1ass aaires [Ateresl rate of 10.90% p.s basad on credii 1ating and siw payadle in 66 uidd QUATE Iy i stariing from
finantisl yaar 201920,

(i) apios Sesuima USO Bondy sggrepating to € ), 00.684 Lakn (arevious year € 98937 Lakna) are seeuiad / ( ba senured by frst anking mortgags over all Immovabie sisats, ol Hxad sid suirent sysels and
reguivable fefated ta the projece, REc/ow ACCRUNL ANd Propedl Addount, ivselvadie pald uider the PEA , charge/sasignmant of rights under ail PRAY sna plaflge 6F 100% Qauity shares haid by Adani Graen
Enargy Twanty Thias Limitea, Tra Haiding Company end Gross Ousiantes by PEEPL snd POBL. Tha tond cairies an nteret rate 6.70% .a. Tha Bonds aée repayable (n 36 strusturad semi-annually (nstalmants
sarning fiam financlel yeai §63a.29

(1} Non-Gonvertibie Dabanturen aggregating v € 0,137 cakns (previous yasr 1 9,018 Lakis) aca senured /o be seaured by HrsE onarge on al piesest and Tulufe immovable ssveis and movabls ssyats inehiding
quitent aviace of ohe Comaany an parpaisy hasis and pledgs of 100% Bauity sheres held by Adani Green Ensigy Twenty Tnres Limited, the Hblting Gompany and 1tst ranking pari pansy charge o tha manies
Iying o the cradit af sach of (he project sccount, #3610 scanunt and DSAA SCE6UNE BF N (VSus 8RD Crast Guarantes given by POPL 8nd PSEPL The NODS Carrian &0 INLETRAT (418 (7 1ang# OF B 82% 1o
THNS s The NGO are payabie in 49 SrEcturad quatarty INSLAIMENE RTATTING T0M MAIHED

(i) Laans from reiated #4 4@ rapayable on mutually sgraed terma after & pariod of five years fram (e date of sgreamant on variais dates and osiry o0 INtRIREE &te Fanging from 10.60% ta 15 J4% pa
Burlng e yeat, 1he ienure of tha inter Corporats DEpouit Laken from one of 1he fellpw SuBdidiaiy , having balance of T 3,842 Lakhy sy at Stac Macch 2035 wnidh wat intially payshie (0 the month of
MareR D, have baen further axtenasd for 5 yesrs (FUrthar sdeniatie (7 3 yesit a4 pai muytusliy agraad taims btwesn the parties) sffective from 150 Marah, 2095 AR & (#sulf a7 Ih4 §xieniion, tha Tompany
hap elanaified wueh ICD balance s & Nen-Gurren) miawings oy a1 115k Mareh, 2029

(v) The amaunt dissioned (n saoirity deLailt I8 roas SMOUNt Baro/s AdIURLIEATE lawaids uASMeiTiked oo
(¥1) Ungaid intarent AL yasi and (8 8080 with (e il sl amivunt #% per the terms of the sgresmant. Rater faot note | of Statemaent af Essnmows.
(wli) Far matunity af Borawings, fefer fate 13

Han - Current Provisisns Arm Al at
39t Mareh, 2028 2186 Maddh, 2034
in
Aurat Astiramant Qoligations (ietar Aol heldw) i
rou iz SiE
Hate
Mavamant in Assat Retirament Ohligation
Anat A ot
3141 Maiah, 2020 Bsk Maroh, 2034
in
Qpaning Balafs 48
Adi. Addition Durning the yasr J =
Agd: Unwinding of inte/est i L]
Eloslag atsnoe ﬁ:
Quhar HaA - Cuirant Liaillies As ot As &l
314l Maidh, 3090 A1si Maroh, 7034
i L
Gavarnmant Geant (Daleied 1Aéame) i I
o i
Current lariowings Axat Al at
3161 Maran, 2038 W14l Mareh, 3034
(T in Lakhs) {in
Bacured barrawings
Tufient maturitios of non ourfent borawings EALL 2
o - il
Hate,
Sacurity nota far Current Mmatuiities f fan oufrent barfowings are covared in Non current borrawingt kcnedula (rafer nats 19),
Tiade Payanies An st Al
Har maien, 2028 141 Mareh, 2034
in L
Trads Payabiss
« Tatal putstanding duws of micra SD UMl B0 {AaumE) (raTes Moie A1) ad
« Totsl ourstanding duss of crednare atnher han Mikie enterprises and smail sntersrises ?l%
Total
Hotes: =
{1} For balances With (elaied partias, refer nate 19
(i) Ageing sahaiiie
8 _Balanoe aw st et March, 1023 . i ¥ in Lak
m_w st of peymens
M 13 yoars 23 Yeans Mors than 3 yesrs Tount
39l 5 ¥ i '
|§? a 1 . i
1) ) i : it

b, Baiance s st 3Vst March, ROR4

™ Hot Dus M
Ha, Firtioulers Cinauing Sxareay kea thin | 1.3 ymars -3 Yoars Main than 3 yaars




ADANI GREEN ENERGY (UP) LIAITED adani

Matas ta Finandisl SELOMENLE &5 31 a7 EndEd 4 1150 Marih, 2028 St
4 Oiher Gurrent Financisl Lisbiiities Al at Ab al
314k Maiah, 2028 Msi Marnh, 2034
—bi . Wik
Intatant soorued GUT NOL JUR ON BOTFEWING (rafar Aol (i) Deliw) Ml
REtantion Mmaney payabls o 38
Capital gradivars (rarai nata (i}, (1) and (1) beiow) L] 38z
Rafunag Liabiiities (refel note {v) Galaw) 14y
o 1 I —
Hotew
{) Capltal sinititais iis Lha payable for nave of Propeity. Bant ang Equipmant and Caplisl Wark in Pragress

) For toal outstanding duen of mic/a 8Nterprises and Emall sAteipiies fefer nafe 41

(Ui} Fai nalanous WILh (8latad pajiiad, iefed note 39

{iv) Far gomvarsion of intaTedl ana7usd an iRtersorporate depasit Laken from related parties. refer fof & af Eaanrh
(v} Aabuna Lisbiiities mainly (neiudes unsettied ciaim amount received fram DISCOM e BESCOM ana GESEAM and Othars,

3% Gther Curront Liabliities Agat A ai
118k Mareh, 2038 Niue March, 2024
in L 5
Statutory Linoilnies LLT] 1
Dovertimaent Grant (Dnferred Incems) EL1] s
Othar Linbilities " ny
Othar Agvancas B 8

Pt ki1




ADAN| GREEH EHEAGY (UP) LIMITED sdan

Moled b finandisl tistamants for the yesr anded on Jist Maren, RS

e mrEs

16 Revenus Ham Opsration Pt the yeur eriad For the yasr andad
Mt Mareh, 2028 3ak Maran, 2024
(€ i Lakhs) T in L aiehs)

Mavenus fram Gontesst with Tustomars {refer nats 42) —

Revanus from Bower Rupply (refer nate 1), (1), (v} ama (¥) Daidw) 1i8a nag

Bale of Spares (refar nota (v) beiow) o L]
Othar Oporating Revenus

Ineaime from Shange in law (rafer note (1) below) 404 1,386

Total FEATT)
Meaenaiiisiion the smount of i tha of prafit and iass wilh the seatissled prive.
For the yesr ended Fur the yasr endad
FHpn 314t Marah, 2025 314t Marah, 2034
in
Havanus ab asr cantrsoted price z 1
Adjustmanta
s ] on Bromot gay i0 13a
variabie Consineration [efed nate {1 G0}, Uv) and (v * us
# # 14
ovanue a8 nuiaet austamars - EIALL] 3117
fig Company does not have any remaining performance ooligation far bk of gaods

# The Company nus nattea off Spen Access ERarges wich Reverus T1am Powar Subaly in the Financisl statemants for the yesr anded 31t March, 2025 ano 3et March, 2024
Hotan
() Buning the yesr, the Gampany has feeognised Insame of € 57 Lakhs (arevious year © 1164 Lakhs) peicaining 1o changs in [ alaim eceivabie, (iefs rats B)
(4] 11 # matter relating ta taiiff dispute with Hutilh fupipty € Lminga By #dddunL Bl delaved eomminnioning of the A0MW project beyond the contrsctually sgresd period a4
PR powR! purohase agreement, AQEUPL had feddived a Favourshie order from Karnataks i) y Ragulstary ("REAE") on Hich N B3] 0 th Make payment
QAN supply of energy by tha company st :nﬂtvlntuli cariff rate of € 479 / I(Wn inutesn af ununn LANMP jite of € 4 06 J KWK Howsued, (he DISCOM along with Karnataka Dower '|'p|n|m|"m
Corporation Limited (KPTOL) fied an sppesl pefare A Fribunal rai B ¥ CARTEL] in (e yoar 2021, to sai aside the order of KERC and to sliow to continue ta make at a

L1

taniff race of € 4.36 7 kW,
Buhdg The pievious Nnandial year, Le FY 2023 H the Company hag received fundd from DIBCOM, under protest towsms Qiffaientisl fate tanfl pending sppeal st APTEL (ncluding late payment
suroharge). wherety, the Company nas L " fai reve ] Puipase” in line with relevant Ind AS 118 - Revenuse from Contranrs with customens. and the
Nt hag ne | fevifiue of 1358 mm towacdy differantinl cake tarrif and ¥ 452 Lakhs towaide |ae payment suranarge eiiaining (0 past pefiod upte 118 Mareh, 2034
Bufing the year, the Ay has af €331 Lakha for the year ended J1ac Maroh, 2036 ror ine gitfereniial rate Esiilr (of supply of whergy units.
{ui 1a & ﬁol!-r relaiing to Laiiff dispute with Utter Pradesh Power Corparation Limitao (DISCOM) an it Of deisyei 0 OF thE SOMW pioject beyond the contraotusily agroed sa par
power [ i it, the C N racHlved & favuratile 0iael iem Appaisie Thitunal roi Bledtioity CAPTELD on 28th Hmm{ur 2022 dirmcting DIACOM ta make DEyYMEnt &GEINSE LR
of enwigy by the Company &t cariff iate of € 7.03AWh uple O)1ber, 3072 instesd of /eduoed tarit? rate of € 507 / kWh sgainit whioh DISCOM naa Hied an appeal in Hon'Bie Bupreme Gourt Hontie
Supidmg Gauil vie oided deted 2 7th Febiuary. 2023 directed DISCOM (o make payment towerds race 4iffeenie EMAUNTING ta € 10D lakhe daitaiming Lo power sale upto Octobeyr, 2022 including Late
Payment Suraharge. For subsequent period, Mon'ble Sup Court hag e (14 10 Make payments sk Laliff rate a! B A07/Wh and make provision representing such rate oiffersnce, pending
final nearing of Hon'bie Supreme Cowrt The Company Daied a0 the of Hon'ble Sup Court order of revenue for the Oifferential (aTe A% “DIODADIE" FOJ ‘Tevedue
TeEngAILIBn purpaie’ in Ihe with 'ind AS 115 . & from € with C * and dingly, Nas sQTeunted Fof SA0iLnAA fvehue of € 2934 lakhi during the vear ended Yt March. 2024
and T1B04 lakha fof the yesr ended Jisc Marcn, 3038 conaidening tnat mattes will be setlisd by HoA'Die Bupreme Gourk in the Gampany's Tavaur
Canwdenng the sppdal in the MALIEr I8 peRding with HONBie Susfeme Couit and the gama that and y Of FunOs May Lake LIme, (Ne MENAJEMENE EN1IMATEE 1HaT
Eive Matied is Lkely (0 e sanoluded over the penod of nest three yests and hence the rl-nlnh!nnm uun Faif valusd, LAKIAG (010 ad0aunt (he lime value of money snd expacted Liming of recovery,
(iv) In the matter relating o tariff dispute with Guinargs Risacinity Supply Camgany Limited (ORSCOM) ok steauat of delaysd commissioning of the 20 MW arofsat bayond the contisctually sgised st
P# POWST FUTCNANE A0 . ENE Campany Rid ed @ [ toble arder from Hon'ble Supreme Couft on 12tn Auguae, 204 gireating DIRCOM to make payment SQanit suiply of snargy by the
Campany &l oniredival (aif ut. arr4am HlWﬂ instaad of reduced tandtf rate af £ 4.168 7 kWh. Buring the Suirent yeai, the Tompany hak 8lia iedeived diffarentisl raie Lariff smaunting of £1.183 Lakhs
partaining to pant paiiod til Max March, BOR4. This, the € Rad wirll Ihé daall a1 “probakile’ for “revefue recognition gurpose’ |n fine with refevant ind A3 §18 . Revenus with
COMraETs wWith Guslamers and the ma has 9 the g of 1355 Lakh for tne year anoed 31e0 Maren, 2039, imaluaing € 1183 Lakn 1o (he dievious yesr enided on 31t
Margh, 2024
(V) In tne matiar relaten Lo Ladiff @ ispute with Bangelore Ciectricity Supply Campany Limitea (RESCOM) ang Chamunieshwan () Supply Colporation (CESCOM) on of delayed
eammision|ng of the 120 MW prajest beying thi §an1/a0lually sgieed o def gowe! bufohaie agrewment. the Company has received favourable order from Aapéiiate Yrinunal rar § y CAPTELY
of 14ER May, 3024 directing respective DISCOMs ta maks paymant BgaINLt wupply of $ASIGY Oy Lhé Company a1 ARALFGELLEI Lai (M fais as ajieed in powst purch sgnad
DRIWARN (@ Campany and BENCOM, CESCOM. e ¥ instead of N rate of ¥ 436 / kign During the yesr enasd Ys: Maron 2028, (he Hon ble Sugieme Saufl !mt'u‘l by i order
dated 17th Fobruary. 2025, dismissed appeal fileo by IIICOM 400 CUBCOM Defiare BE 07 NOEh May 2024 and 10tn Seotembar 2024, respectively. to set aside this arder of ART L and o aliow 10
UONEIAUE B Make payment at reduced taritf rate of ¥ 438 / kWh
During this y#ar #naan 3080 Maien 2028, the gompafy Ras iedeived T 7,904 Lakh towaroy rate difference, ¥ 3,105 Lakh towaldu Late payment sureharge (LPS) ana € 6 608 Lakn Lowaids g aaled
damage, ng LPS an Jig ges. from BESCOM pnaing naaiing of thE Matte! by HOA'BIE Jupieme Gawt Thul, the Company has determined the collection aa "probabie® far ‘revenus
TBGRQAITIAA Puipoae” if ine with (elevant ind A% 115 . Revenue with Cantracts with K and e i i ihe avanys fom DEECOM and GESCOM of £ 8,214
LAKNE 670 LALE Payment surahasge (LPY) of € 1185 Lakhs dufing the year ended Yist March, 2025 ineluding inctemaental revanue of 6,970 Lakns ana LS of ¥ 3189 Lakns fo7 the past paiieds vi 1o
Vint March 2024, Far the year ended 31t Maren, 2005, Company @66001k6) 84fegata diterantis! LafifT (hdame (%€ 1,234 Lakhs respectivaly.
During the year ended 315t March, 2025, based on Pavorable autcome of Hon'dis Supieme Court ardar dated 1700 Fehiuary, 2029 and feuelpt of funds from DESCOM and CESQOM. the Campany hay

TECOGAISHD SADITIONR 1HDOME BF € BHC Lakhs (owaids amortised Liguidated Demages recovered and ¥ 2081 Lakhs d #iy af Lot ufg i1 {Fé BGKE OF f)8aunls,
1) For transactions with relsted parnues, refer note 19,
Other Insama For the yesr eaded Pt Uhi yaat anded
140 Marah, 3038 Hiai Maroh, 3024
in Lakny in L

IntereAL incame (reted note (1) #0011 Deivw) (ER

DaiA oA Salef faid af if at FYTPL (nechirefer note (in) baiow 55

fate of horap 1%

Farelgn Exchange Mudtustion Gan (net) .

Liatility Mo Longer Reguiied Wrirten Back (net) .

Lifyidated Damages ma

Sundry balance written back Fr ] 2

Tatar 1 [ XE]

g Y1)

() Interent incoma includes ¥ 2140 Lakns (Previous year € D07 Laknt) on inteioarparate Ceposics, 1001 Lakhs (Pravious year € 1,382 Lakhs) from Gank deposits and © 4,493 Lakna (Previcus yesr ¥
2008 Lakng) towsrdy Late Paymant Suronaigs ror powss supply

() P tarsmationg with related parties, cefer note 39

(i) Includes falr valus gain / (Loss) smaunting ta £ 127 Lakhs (Praviays yesi T (10) Lakhs )

Flnanoe saats Pai the yiad ehiid Fai Iha yaar snded
BTk Margh 2028 ¥int Mareh, FOR4
(¥ in Lakhs) £ in Lakha)

() 1 LT #A finanaial iabilites at ot
interent an Losns, Boanas end Debenrures (refer note nelow) 1,508 15182
inrered an Lease Labifies o3 non
intereit Gthers b hL ]

{2} 131 1
(1) Dthar borrawing sosts | i Al iﬂ!
(@ain) / Lows an Dervatves Eontracts (net) (Fiy) A
Bank Chaiges aid Difel Bairowing Costs

s}
{8) Bmihange aif, an faraign ey gt (refar no 43)

(o)

Tatal (asn+4)

\

#

w

i
o




ADANI DATEN ENERGY (UF) LIMITED adani

Hil#s L finandial iatements fas the yoar ended aa 3138 Marsh, 1023 o e
29 Qthef Bapensey Fortha year andad Far the year ended
Asl Mareh, 3038 3lai Maroh, 20324
_ ®iniew)  (@inissm)
Stores ane Spares Consumad [F1} 143
Hifalis, Goelations afd Maintenance
Plant and Roulpment (refar note below) 2002 oM
CILLTY 17 6
Haten and Taxen " ELY
Calparale a04t SIAEATIAN SxfHNLS (881 Aale Delow 400 Nile 53 128 3%
Legal and Professianal Expenses 306 Fil]
Lows on Sale / Qisasr of Bropedvy, Mant 8A0 Equipmant (e Fil) 154
Difesinn’ Sitting Feas (efer note below) ] 2
Communication sspanses b1 p1
Fayment 1 Audinis
Sratutory Autlt Fesn " 24
Tou Audii Fres s 2
Othars ] "
Elagtriainy Eapenses L1 (1]
Insursnce expanses (1] 3
Paisign Bxchangs Flustuslion Lass (pet) a .
Dffice Tsponies i i
TravElling &nd ConVeYANTe sApanies 83 758
Gromi| impaitment of Trade fecwivable . 7
Corporate Soolsl Respansibilicy Bxpenses (Raefe) note 43} 7 \[]
Liguidated Damagns . W
Miscellangous Uspeniey
Yatal Eﬁ !Iifi-
Hats
For tranuactions with relsted parcisn refer note 38
30 incoma Tax
The mapi comparents of inGome tan enpense for the year ended Y1st Mareh, 2023 snd 315t March, 3024 arm)
inoama Tae Gupents | Pai (he yaai sndid For tha yesr anded
!hlt'Mmh. oS Jin ﬁi\:fi\, koka
k lakmns)
Prafi and Lis ssetion o)
Qurrent Ten;
Current Tax
Tan adjusimeiis relatifig to sdriier yearn ' .
Tatal (a) 3 -
Buforrad Tan
in rerpect of current year arigination and reveral of emparary oifferences inaiuding in respect of opening balsnoes. fan 1182
Tatal (b) T i.lE
GE1 snation o W
Dwterred tax (eiated to itemy facognied in 001 L) 1 nng
Tatal {s) ﬁ 1,08
Tatal (ashra) EELES CEIEN
Fartioutors Far the year ended Far the yasr andad
3iar Marah, 2025 31at Maran, 2024
in
Prafit atars Las a3 pod BUatamant af Prafit and Lt Jp—
ingema tax yiing the company's demastia tax rate 15.17% (Previeus yasr @ £5.17%) ram
Tax Bffaan af |
Impact o aodouni of chénge i tan rate - (13
Tar impact on Peimanant Difference 0 H

Ingame Len fedngnised in Blatament of Prafit and Levs ot affestive rate 734 3isk




ADAN| OREEN ENERGY (UP) LIMITED adani

Mates te finaneial statements as at and far the year ended an 31st Mareh, 2025 Rabwatins
31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) |

(1) Centingent Liabilities

Based en tha infoimation avallabls with the Company. LNaTe is No 0ONLINGEAL llability as at tha year ended 315t March, 2025 and 315t Maroh, 2024,

' As at As at
31at March, 2029 F1st Mareh, 2024
() Cammitmants | (T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Capital Commitmant (astimatad ameunt of contracts femaining to be executed on oapital a0COUNE 8RN HBt B 78

provided for)

5 78

32 Leases
The Company has elected exemption avallable under (nd AS 116 for short term leases and ieases of I6w valua, The lease PAYMONts 8580CIated are fe0ognized as
axpense on a straight line Dasls over the laate term,
Tha Company has lease contract for land used in its operations, with lease term of 25 years. Tha Company (s rastricted fram assigning and subleasing the (ease.
The welghted average incramental Bafiowing rate applied to leass labilities is 10.50%.
The following |s the movemant in Lease liabiities:

Partigulars (T in Lakhs)
Aalanas a8 st 18t April, 2023 6,634
INCerest Bxpensa (nourred dufing the yea 598
m!m-n5= gr Loass Liabilitian (03?_
HBalanco As at ﬁ‘!ﬁ M!ﬂﬂl 2024 Q‘Eﬂ
ddition during the year 4
Intafest expansa incurfed during the year 803
Payments of Lease Liakilitie (327)
Balsnce As at 315t Mareh, 2028 6,387
Classifigation of Lease Liabilitios: (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Ad at An at
318t Mareh, 2028 315t Marsh, 2024
urrent lease llabilicies S 553
Nan-currant lease liabilitjes Shsa) 5769 |
Digalosure of expénies falated ko loases; (T in Lakhs)
) " Particulara Far the ysar ended For the year ended
= 31at Mareh, 2025 314t March, 2024
Interest on lease liabilities _'_J_@_“hﬁm
|Amartisation expanss on Right-of-use asiets ] 234 E

For matufity prafile of ease labilities, rafer note 33 of maturity profile of Finanaial (1abllites.

33 Financial instruments and Finanaial Risk Roview
The Company's risk management activities afe aubject to the management directian and contral under the framework af Ritk Managemaent Policy as approved by
the Board of Directors of the Company. The Managemaent ensures appropriate risk govarnance framework for the Gompany through apprapriste policies and
ArBEOLLEE and thase risks ard dentifled. measured and Mmanaged i accordance with company's policies and risks.
The Company's financisl lisbilitias (othar than darivatives) camprlse maiply of barrawings fram Finanalal Institutions. issuance of bends and debentures, Intarast
accrued, lease labilities, trade and other payables, The Company's financial sssecs (othar than derivatives) comprise mainly of (nvestments, cash and cash
oquivalents, other balances with banks, balanoe hald as margin monay, Interest acerusd, trade receivabiles and other recelvabies,
The Company has axposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
« Markot risk;
« Cradit rigk; and
+ Liguidity riak
Market risk
Markat risk (s the risk that tha fair value of future cash flows of a financiel instrument will fluctuate Decauss of enanges i Market prices, Market rigk Gomprises
three types of risk! interest rate risk, curfency fidk and priee risk.
(i) Int@rest rate rish
Interast rate risk is tha risk that the faif value of future cash flows of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The
Company's exposure to the risk of ehanges in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long:term / snort.tarm debt obligations with foating Interest
rates,
The Company's Gorrowings from financial institutions, nen esnvertible debentures, bonds and borrowings from related parties are at fixed rate of interest. As all the
barfewings are at fixed rate of interest, Nence saniitivity analysis is Aot fequirad
The campany intends to hald investment in mutual fund far relatively shorter tarm period and hence the INTETst rate rsk (s AOE Material to ENAE axtent.
{l1) Poraign Currenay risk
Foraign Currency risk (s the risk that the fair value of future cash fows of a finaneial Ingtiumant will fluctuate because of changas in forelgn exchange rates. The
Company i exposed to the effects of fluctuation In the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates oA its financial position and cash flows. Exposure arldes
primarily due to exchange fate fluctuations between the functional currandy and other curfencies fram the Campany's operating and financing activities as the
company nas forelgn eurrency borfowings in nature of bonds and payable towards import of apares for eperations. The Company has hedged 100% of its forelgn
OUFFENaY DOMOWINGS LO ENat extent, the Company | not exposed to farelgn currenay risk
Evary 100 basis point depreciation / appreciation in the exchange rate between the Indian rupes and U.S.deliar on the expesurg relating ta forsign curranay
oreditors and acoeptances and Interest accrued but not dus of 5 O million on st Maron, 2025 and & O millien as an 31st March, 2024, would have
decreasad/inoreased the Company's prefit for the year as follows

For the yoor ended Far the year ended
31at March, 202% st Marah, 2024
E in Lahhg {€in Ukhq
Impast on profic (before tax) for Lhe yaar =) a
(i) Prica risk
The Company doas not have price risk.
Cradit risk

TEIEEEi-e the risk that counterpaity will not mast it4 abligatians under a financial instrument or gustomer gontraot, leading to a financisl loss,

)

= b
f #i? the Company are from State distribution Companies (DISCOM) whieh afe Gavernmant entities and related parties, The Company is regularly
racalving (Es ,? tam DISCOM and related parties. Dalayad paymants, If any, cafries interast as per the terma of agreements with DISCOM, Trade receivabies are
majorly due foi \- f one year, accordingly in relation to these dues, the Company doas not forases any significant Credic Risk,

Other Financial .

This eomprises

financial assers

ited and there Is no collateral hald against these because tha countelparties are banks, recagnised f (i
g recognised financial Inseleutions have high sradit ratings assignad by tha aredit fating agencies, Intercompa

i
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Cross Guarantaes Given

The maximum eredit axposure 0N 0ross guarantees given by Lhe company far co-0Dligor strutture other entities namaly Prayatna Developars Private Limited (PDPL)
and Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited (PSEPL) for various Financial facllities are aisalosed in Note 39 (i) o (iv),

Liquidity righk

Liguidity risk |s the sk that tha Company will encountes difficulty in meeting the obligations assoalsted with its financial Habilities, The Company monitors (L5 risk
of shortage of funds using cash flow forecasting models and macohing profiles of finanaial assets and lisbllites, Tnase models consider the maturity of (ts finanaolal
Inyestmants, committed funding and projected cash flows from Company's operations. The Campany's objeative (8 to provide financial resources to maeet s
business objectives n 8 timely. cost effective and reliable mannar and to mansage Its capital structure. Having regard to the nature of the business wharein tha
Company (s able to generate fixed cash flows over & period of time, any surplus gesh generated, over and above the amount required for working capital
management and other operational requirements, Is retalned a5 cash and cash squivalents (to the extent requirad) and any exoess is invested in highly marketable
debt mytusl funds with appropriate maturitias to opuimise the cash returns an investmants while ensuring sufficient liquidity to maat Its liabilicies or lent to group
antities {within Adani Green Energy Lim|ted and its subsidiaries) at marke: determined (ntarest rate,

The Company edpects to generate positive cash flows from gperations in order to meet (o external financial fiabilities as they fail due. The Company also has
ungonditional financial suppert from Uitimate deemed Haiding Company including sxtension of repaymant terms of borrawings from related parties as and whan
neaded Aiso refer Footnote 19(iv) with regards extension of Loan tenure payable in next year

Maturity prafile of financial llabilities :

The tatle below pravides details fegarding tha remaining eontractual maturitied of financial liabilitios batsed on eantractunl undiseauntad gayments,

As at 313t March 2038 z in Lllﬂll
As at 318t March, 2025 Note Loss than 1 z'llf Tto s ﬁir More than 3 Yoors otal
Bofrowings (NGIUAING Cur@nE MAELIEIes And INEROSE 15131 131 14546 215,168
19 ang 22

acefued)
Trade Payablas 23 415 . : 415
Other Finanelal Liabilities (@xciuding Interest 24 1532 . ; 1532
accruad)
Lease liabilitios # 2 554 2376 13,520 16,450
Ag st 3t Marah, 2024 Note Less Lhan 1 year 1108 yaar Mare than § Years Total
Horrowings {including current maturities and Intarost n.rzo 60.055 1.61.794 233,569
seErusdl 19 andg 22

uad)
Trade Payables FH] 1916 g - 1918
Othar Financial Liabilities (excluding Interest 24 359 " i 359
aceiued)
Leass Ilabilities # L 538 252 14,125 16,975

* Tne tabie has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial llabiiities Including interest that will be paid on those liadilities
upro the maturity of the instruments, ignoring the refinanaing options available with the Company. Carring Value of borrowing as st 318t March 2025 ¢ 124,382
Lakns (Pravious year | £ 129,000 Lakhs)
# Garrying Value of Lease Liabilities as on 3150 March, 2025 is T 6,387 Lakhs (Previous year T 6,307 Lakhs)

34 Darivatives and Hedging
(1) Classification af darivatives
Detivatives are anly used far economic hedging purposes and not as speculstive (nvestments, Mowevar, whare derlvatives do not meet the hedge accounting
cfiterla, thay are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss Information abaut the outstanding fair value of ansets/ (llabilities) an accaunt of change In valugs
used as hedging Indtruments as at the end of the financial year Is provided below:

(T in Lakhs}
Other Financial Assets Gther Pinaneial Liabilities

Partioulars at As ot As at As ot

313t Marah, 2025 314t March, 2024 318t Marah, 2028 314t March, 2024
Berivatives nok desl d as Hedging Instruments: s . . . .
Darlvatives designated as Hedging Instrumants: J 463 T4 B .
Full Cutranay Swap 463 JaL) t
{it) Hadging aotivities
Foraign Currenoy Risk

Tha Company is exposed to various foreign currency risks as expiained In note 33 above. In lines with the Company's Foreign Currency B Interest Rate Risk
Managemant Poliey, the Company has hedged 100% of (ts foreign currency borrawings to that excent, the Campany (s nat axposed to fareign curransy risk

All these hadges are acoounted for as cash flow hedges.

Intarest Rate Risk

The Campany |3 not srpased to Interest rate risks as explained (n note 13 above.

{ili) Hedge Effectiveness

Thare |s an econamie relationship betwaen the hedged itema and the hedging Instruiments as the terms of the hedge contractd mateh the terms of hedge ltems,
The Company has established a hedge ratie of 11 for the hedging relationships as the underlying fisk af the fareign exenange and Interest rate are (@entical to the
nedgad risk companents. To test the hedge effectiviness, tha Campany eampares the changes (n the fair value of the hedging INStrumants against the eRanges in
fair value of the heoged ikems aterbutable to the hedged fisks

(iv) Sauree of Hedge ineffectiveness
In aase of foraign ourranay risk and INLEGAE ALE ISk, tha Mmain source of hedge (neffectivenass i3 the effect of the countarparty and the COMDANY's OWN aredit risk
on the fair value of hedge contragts, which 18 not refl@cted in the fair value of the nedged (tems. The effect of this is not matarial,

{v) Disclosures of effects of Cash Flow Hedge Aacounting
Hedging Instrumants
The Company has taken derivatives to hedge its barrowings,

Maturity profile for outstanding derivatives eontraots _ X in Lakhs)
Partigulars Luss than 1 year 1to 6 year Mara than 5§ Yoars Total

101,040 . 1.01.040

0827 0927
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Notes ta finanoial siatemaents as at and for the year ended on 315t Marah, 2028 et et
(vi) The affect of the cash flow hedge in the Statemant of Profit and Loss is a8 follows:
(T in Lakhs)
Forward gentrasts and Prinaipal Only Swap
Particulars As at As at
] " 31at March, 2028 315t Margh, 2024
Cagh flaw Hedge Reserve at the baginning of the yaar . %) ;2.5312'
Tatal hedging (Ioss) / gain recognised in OCI (30%) 35080
Income tax on abo i (1,080
Cash flow Hedgo Resorva at the end of the yuar 35]] E:)

The Company doas not have any inaffactive partion of hedge.

{vil) The cutstanding ponition of derivative instruments ia as under:

A 8t 315t Marah, 2024

As at 318t Mareh,

Nature Purpose Currenay minal Value areign Curfenay aminal Value areigh Curfenay
(% in Lakhs) (in Millian) (¥ in Lakis) (In Millian)
 Hedging of prineipal — " ) 5
Farward contract bond and scofved usn ' ] 08,927 118.6
intarest
Hedging of Foralgn
Full aurraney Swap Curranay Loans usn 1.01.040 a2 ’
Principsl & Interast
Total 1,01,040 1182 90,927 110.6
The datails of foreign currency exposures not hedged by derlvative instruments are as under -
Ag at 31t March, 2028 Ag at 318t Maroh, 2024 E
Curranoy Naminal Valug Foreign Curreney Nominal Valug Foreign Currancy
(Ein Lakhs) (!n Millien) E i Lll(hI! A Ml
Interest accrued but Not due Us0 . . ' 04
Ereditors and Aveaptanded ush o] 0.0 1 0.0
. Tatal [ 0.0 5 0.4

Cloting rate as at 31at March, 2025 | INRAJSD - B5 48 and as at 375t March, 2024 © INR/USD - B3.47

Capital Managemaent

The Company's objactives for managing capital |4 to safeguard continulty and healthy capital ratios (h order to support (s budlness and piovide adequate return ta
iharaRolders thiaugh esntifuing growth. The Campany'd avaiall itfategy femains unchanged frem plévidud yoar,

The Company sets the amount of capital required on the basis of annual Dusiness and long-erm operating plans whigh include capital and other Stratagic
investments.

The funding requirements are mat through & mixture of equity, perpetusl securities, internal fund genaration, and other non « ourrent/ourrent borrowings. The
Company monitors capital on the basis of tha nat dabt to equity ratio (Capital Oearing ratio)

Tne Company beligves that it will able to mast all its current liabilities and incer#st obligations In umaly manner. The Company also has unconaitional finanaial
suppart from Uitimate Dwemed Hoiding Company inoluding extension of repaymant terms of Dorrowings from related parties. as and when nesded,

The Company's capital managemant ensures that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define gapital structure
raquiremencs, Braaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to Immadiastely call loans and borrowings, There have been no breaches in the
financial covenants af any Interest-bearing laans and barrowings In the current pediod, No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital by the Company,

Notes As at As at
Partlculars 31st March, 2028 31st March, 2024
(Fin Lakhs) (Tin "‘hm_i.

Dbt 15 ano 22 1,24 383 129,001
Leds - Cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits (inaluding DSRA) and current investmant 10,12 and 13 25671 12,863
Nat Dabt (A) 98,711 1186,
Total Equity (B) 16,17 ana 18 69,645 48,179
Total Capital (C)={A+B) 168157 164,317
Capital Gearing Ratio (A/C) 59% %

Exgopt a8 disciosed below, no funds have been agvanaed of 10aned of invested (either from bofrawed funds of Share pramium of any oLRer sources of kind of funas)
by the Company L0 of 0 any Gther person{s) or entity(ies) ineluding foreign entities ("Intermediaries’) with the understanding, whnather recorded In wiiting of
othanwise, that tha Intarmadiary shall lend or Invest in party identified by o on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Banefioiarias),

The Company has not received any fund fram any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whather, direotly of (ndiractly lend or
inv@st In other parsons or entities identified by or on denalf of the Company (*Uitimate Beneficiaries®) or provide any guarantee, security of tha |ike on behalf of the
Uitimate Beneficiaries.

Falr Value Measuramant |
) Tha carrying valua of financial inetrumants by oatagarios ae of 318t March, 2025 is as fallowe |
(& in Lakns)
Particulars Fair Valua thraugh
Othar Camprehensive ":,:;'::,‘:;'::‘" Amartised cost Total
S ! Income
Financial Azsats
Invatments . 1,166 . 11,1686
Trade Receivables . . 9190 2180
Cash and Cash Equivalents ' E 2,081 2,081
Bank balances other than cash and cath equivalents ! . 190 190
. . 10216 30,218
463 ' . 463
: 15,915 15,015
Total A63 57,562 69191
124,382 124382
: 6387 6387
' 415 415
1881 1,881

Total . 133,075 1.43,075
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b) The garrying valua of finanoial instruments by astegories as of 315t Mareh, 2024 |3 a1 Follows :
(T in Lakh
Partigulars Falr Valua through
Othar Comprehansive "",::::" ::"::"" Amartisad east Total
Inaome i At

Financial Assets
Trade Recsivables 9,959 2,959
Cash and cash equivalents B61 a6t
Bank balances othar than cash and ¢ash equivalants . 188 188
Fair Value of Derivatives 714 . 714
Loans . nz7z ner
Othef Financial assets . = . 14,944 14 9dd

Total 714 37,324 37,938
Finanelal Lisbilities
Borrowings 1.29.00 129.001
Leaze liabilities 8307 6,307
Trade Payables 1,916 1,016
Other Financlal Liabilities s 713

Total . 137,937 137937

37

Notas:

(1) Fair valua of financial assets and liabilities Meatured at amortined cost 18 not matarially differant fram ica carrying value, Further, impact of time value of maney
18 not significant for the financlal instruments elassified ad current accordingly the falr vaule has not been disclosed sepatataly,

(i) Trage Receivables, Casn and Cash Equivalents, other bank balance , Other Finaneial Assets, Currant Borrowings, Trade Payatiles ang Other Current Finsncisl
Liabilities| Fair values approximate thair carnying amounts (argely dua to snart-term maturitios of these (nstrumants

Fair Valug hiararahy |
(€ in Lakhs)
Partiaulars Ag at 318t Maroh, 2025 Ag at 318t Mareh, 2024

Ansets Loval 2 Tatal Leval 2 Tatal
Investment 1,166 1,166 . .
Faif Value of Darivatives 463 a - AL} AL}

Tatal 11,629 11,820 7a T
Liabilities
Fair Value of Darlvatives . - -

Total » . . -

Notes|

{1) The fair values of iInvestments (n mutual fund units is based on the nat asset value (NAVY),
(ii) The fair values of the derivative financial INSIrUMents Nas Deen determined usING vAIUSTION LEINMIGUEs WIth Market obEervable INPuts 6% 4t fapoiting date. The

medals incarparate variaus INputs including the oredit quality of counter-parties and foreign #Xonange rates,

Pursuant te the Indian Aosounting Standard 33 = Earning per Shase, the disclasure ia as under:

UGM Fai the year ended Far the yoar ended
31at Mareh, 2025 318t Mlnh' 2024

Basie and Diluted EFS
Prafit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (T (n Lakns) 21,608 5977
{Less) : Distribution an Unsegured Perpatual Securities in sbeyance (¥ in Laknhs) (6M7) (OR35S
Prafie / (Loss) attfibutable to equity sharaholdars (¥ in Lakhs) 15,381 (339)
Waeighted average numbaer of equity shares autstanding during the year Nos 50,000 50,000
Naminal Value of squity share t 10 10
Badie and Diluted EPS .4 3076136 {678 54)
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39 Relstad party ransactions
The Managemant has idantified tha fallowing entities as related parties of the company fo/ the yaar anded 315t Maren, 2025 and 314t Maren, 2024 for the purpose
of reporting as per Aggounting Standard 24 - Related Party Disclosure which are as under

(3} List of relatad parties and relationship

Entities with joint sontral ar 5 B. Adani Family Trust (SBAFT)(Contraliing antity)

signifigant influence avar the Adani Traging Services LLP(Entity naving significant Influsnce)
Ultimate Deemed Controlling Adani Proparties Private Limited{Entity naving significant infiuenae)
Company

Ultimats Deamed Controlling

Company Adani Green Energy Limited

1 " Waldlra Bambh
L ko

¥ ] Adani Graen Energy Twenty Three Limited

Entity with significant

influence over, the Immadiate Total Salar Singapore Pte Ltd

Halding Campany

Fellow Subsidiaries and : Prayatna Developars Private Limited

Subsidiaties of Uitimate ! Parampujya Selal Energy Private Limited

Beemad Controlling Company ! Adani Graen Eneigy Six Limited

{with wham transadtions are ! Adani Graan Eneigy (Tamll Madu) Limited®

done) Adani Renewabls Energy Holding Three Limited (Farmerly known as Adan| Renewabie Energy Park Gujarat
Limitod)

Adanl Solar Energy Chitrakoot One Limited (Farmarly known as Adani Wind Energy (TH) Limited)
Wardha Salaf (Maharashera) Private Limited

Oinkar Teehnologies Private Limited

Adani Renewable Baergy Six Limited

Adani Wind Enargy Kutehh Twa Limited (Formatly known as Adan| Renewable Energy (TN) Limited)
Kadangal Salar Parks Private Limited

Entities  under  @ommon t Adani Infrastructure Managemaent Sefviees Limited (contfolled by Adani Propertios Private Limited)
aontrol ar Entities ever which I Adani Foundation

KMP  of Ultimate Deomed

Controlling Company or their

ralatives are able to exorcise

significant influence / aontral

{direatly of Indireatly) (with

whom transactions are done)

Koy Management Porzonnal ! Ra| Kumar Jain, Directar
i Ankit Shah, Director
Ravi Kapoor, Indepandent Direotor
Rajiv Mehta, Difector
Nayansben Bhalravdanji Gadhvi, Independent Director
Jatin Amareliya, Company Secretary(Upte December 20, 2024)
Yogesh Sharma (W el January 4, 202%)

* Entitias are marged (n Adani Grean Energy Twanty thiee Limited with retiospective effect fram 1at Octobaer, 2022,

Terms and sonditions of transaations with related parties

Outstanding balances of related parties at the year-end are unsecufed. There have been Mo guaiantees received For any related party feceivables or payabies
Transaction entered into with related party are Made on Lerms equivalent to thode that prevall in arm's leAgED transactions.

Naotos

The names of the related parties snd nature of tha relationsnips where control exists are disalosed irrespactive of whether of NOL Lhefe have been transactions
betwesn the related parties. For othars, the names ano the nature of relationsnips |s disclosed only when tho LFaNsactions are entered Inte by the Company with
the related parties during the existence of the related party relationsnip, Transaations in exoess of 10% of the total related party transactions for eacn type has
been discioied in note below,
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Notes ta Hgi_gnnlql__ﬂlt!mtﬂtl an at year gndad an 318t Maroh. 2025 e ——

40 Ratio Analysis | For the your anded For the year anded

i UoM S15t March, 2023 15t March, 2024 % Variances  Reason for Varianos
1) Curfent Ratio | Inerease 18 majorly due to
Current Assets (a) (T In Lakns) 24,088 15181 InGrease (0 current
Current Liabilities (b) (% in Lakhs) 5,837 ALTE asnets due to
Current Ratio (a/b) Times a1 7.8 68.3 % Investment in mutual

fund during the year
a. ltemi Ingluded I Numeratar ; All types of financial and non financial current assets
b Items included In Denominator | All types of finanalal and non financial aurrent Habilicies

1) Debt-Equity Ratio:
& Considering fund recelved from sponsor affiliate lenders towards Equity:

Total Debts (a) (T in Lakhs) 113440 1.13.227
Sharehalders Equity (b) (% in Lakhs) 80587 63,953 Not Applicable
Dabt - Equity Ratio (a/b) Timas 1.4 1.8 (20.5)%

0. ltems included in Numarator : Non euffent borfowings (Exgluding Inter corparate deposit and Including qurrent maturities)
b items Ingluded in Denominater : Total Bquity = Sub-ordinate debts (Inter corporate deposit)

Bb. Mot Considering fund recelved from spansor affillate lenders towards Equity# Dacreaie Is malnly due
Tatal Detis {a) (% in Lakhs) 1.24.382 1.29,001 to ;‘f““"“'"‘l‘:" Aant
s and increase In
Shareholdes's Equity () ( in Lakhs) 69.645% 48,179 shareholdar's squity as
Debt - Equity Ratio (a/t) Times 10 a7 (33.3)% profit increased during
the year

8. lcems included In Numaratar : Nen curfent borrawinga (including cufrent maturitios)
b. Items Included In Benaminator : Total Equity

illy Debt Service coverage Ratio |

Earnings avallable for Deot services (a) (T in Lakhs) 48.74€ LERET
Interast + Instaliments (b) (T in Lakhs) 14,662 14565 Duw te Ingcrease in prafit
Debt Servioe coverage Ratio (a/b) Times 33 22 N3N

4. k@i ineluded in Numerator : Earning Defore Interest, Deferred Tax, Dapraciation and Amartisation, Forelgn Exchange Gain/({Loss)
b. ltermi included In Denominatar | Interast on Long-Term external loans + Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) + Principal Seheauied Repaymaents of Leng-Term
external loany (Current maturities of non curreént borrowings)

v) Return on Equity Ratlo |
a, Considering fund received from sponsor affiiiate lenders as Equity:

Nat Profit after Taxes (a) (% in Lakhs} 21,698 5977 Wat Prafit after taxes
Average Equity Sharenaider's Fund (b) (® in Laknhs) 2% 66,770 increased during the
Return on Equity Ratie (a/b) * 300% 90% 2385,4 % yeor due to higher one

time ravenue snd savings
a. itemn included In Numerator | Profit after tax of forex fluctuation.

b, ltems included In Denominator | Average of Total Equity + Sub Ordinate debts

b, Not Consldering fund recelved from sponsor affillate lenders as Equity: Mainly due to signifigant
Net Profit after Tanes (a) (T in Lakha) 21690 5,977 Ingrease in one time
Average Equity Sharehaider's Fund (b) (T in Lakhs) 58.912 43926 Incoma during thi yesr
Beturn on Equity Ratia (a/b) % 368 % 136 % 170.7 % on settiement of dispute.

a. ltemu included in Numaerator | Profic after tax
b. ltems Included In Denominator | Average of Total Equity

v) Inventory Turnaver Ratio | Not Applicable Not Applicable

vi) Trade Receivables turnover Rarlo |
Sales (a) (T in Lakhs) 37190 nnz Majorly due to Increase
Avarage Accounts Regaivable (b) (T In Lakha) raas 8991 In one time (ncoma,
Trade Receivables turnovar Ratio (a/b) Times 47 35 37.0 % Refer Revenue note,

a. ltems ingluded In Numaeratar @ Total Revenue from Contract with Customers
b. Items ingluded in Denominator | Avarage Current Trade receivabies {inciuding Unbliled revenue)

vil) Trade Payables turnavaer Ratlo :

Annual Cost of Coodd soid & Other expense (T in Lakhs) 3415 3.490 Mot Applicable
()

Avarage Acgaunts Payable (b) ¥ in Lakhs) 1,165 1,282

Trade Payables turnover Ratio (a/b) Times 29 28 AR

8. ltams included In Numarator - Total Costs of Goods sald + Other expense (excluding fareign exchange loss)
b. ltams included (n Denaminatar ; Average Trade payabies

\tal turnaver Ratio ; Due to Inerease |n
i (T in Lakhs) 37,190 LIREF] .
pital (b) @ in Lakhs) 18,251 84977
urnover Ratio (a/b) Times 20 i3

ded in Numerator Total Revedya from Contract with Customars

dad in Btnﬁf@!hptvr Current asgets minus Current llabilities

’%1%.- ,‘A-‘
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Notas ta finandial SLAtEMENEs 58 ot year ended on 3158 Mareh, 2025 RasrioraBiaa
a0 fatio Analyas : For the yoor ended  For the year ended
Ua 315t March, 2025 315t March, 2024 % Varlances  Reason for Varianoe
ik} Net Profic / (Loss) Ratlo | Due to high onetime
Profic after Tax (a) (T in Lakhs) 21,688 8077 Ihcome, lower Interest
Total incoma (1) T in Lakhs) 82,162 Irona cost and farex
Mot Prafit Ratio (a/b) L 41,6% 15.9% 162.3 % flyctuation, the company
Is proficable in current
o ltems ingluded In Numerator - Profit after Taxes year
b. ltems ingluded in Denominatar : Total Revenus fiom Contract with Custamers
%) Return on Capital Emplayed Du® to high anetime
Earnings before Interest, exceptional (tems (¥ in Lakhs) 42,891 28237 Income, lower interest
and Taxes (a) oost and forex
Capltal Employed (b) (T in Lakhs) 194,028 11119 fluctuation, the company
Return an Capital Employed (a/b) % 2271% 15.0% 38,7 % s profitable in curient

. ke Inéluded In Numaratar - Profit before tax + Interest expense

year

b. ltemy Ingluded In Denominator | Tangible net warth + Lang term debt (Including current maturity) - Intanglble assers

i) Return on Investment | Not Applicatie

Mot Applicabie
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Due to micro, small and medium enterprises
On tha basis of tha information and records available with management, outitanding dues to the Micro and Small enterprise (MSME) as defined In the
MSMED Act. 2006 are disclosad 53 below.

An at Ag at
Partioulars 31st Marah, 2025 31st Maroh, 2024
) (% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Princlpal amount remalning unpald ta any supplier (including capital creditors) as at the year end. 92 24

Interest due thereon

Amaunt of interest paid by the company In terms of saction 16 of the MSMED, slong with the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable far the peiiod of delay in making payment (which have been paid
But beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding the interast speaifien undar the ' .
MSMED.

Amaount af interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the and of the accounting year. '

Amapunt af furthar intarest remaining due and payable aven in succeading years, *

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises wnich have provided goods and services to the Campany and which qualify under rhn
definitien of micro and small enterprises, as defined uncer Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been made In the
Financial statement as at 315t March, 2025 based on the Infarmation avallable with the Company.

Contragt balangas;
The fﬁ"ﬂlﬂll‘\ﬂ tabie provides informatian about receivabies and cantract assets from the contracts with customers
As st As at
P
ATR—— 315t March, 2025 31st March, 2024

(T in Lakhs, T in Lakhs)
Trada recelvables (other than unbliled revenus) (refer note 11) C B2a6 144

unbilled revenue {refer note 1) 2944 2815
The unbilled revenue primarily relate to the Company's right to consideration for power supply but net billed as at tha reparting date,

Corporate Social Rasponaibility Contributian

As per Section 135 of the Companles Act. 2013, a corporate soclal responsibllity (CSR) committee has been formed by the Company The Company |5
liabie to Incur CSR expanse as por requirement of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 Agcardingly, It has contributed 2 4 Lakhs (Previous year - €186
Lakhs) to an eligible Trust as specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013,

() Gross amount to ba spant as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ; 7 4 Lakhs (Previous year 16 Lakhs )
{8) Amount contributed during the year | € 17 Lakhs (Previous year ® 16 Lakhs)

(&) Amount spent durlng the yaar on;

(1) Construction / acquisition of any assets | Nil (Previous year NI

{Il) On purpose other than (1) above : €17 Lakhs (Previeus year ® 16 Lakns)

Far the year ended Far the year ended

Particulars 318t Margh, 2025 318t Marah, 2024
(¥ in Lakhs) ( in Lakhs)

(1) Arnount required ta be spent by the company during the year 1 16
(i) Amaunt contributed during the year 17 16
{111} {Excuns) / Shortfall at the end of the year . '
(Iv) Tatal of previous years shortfall . .
Total amount contributed during the yoar 7 16
{v) Reason for snorcfall Not Applicatble

Pramoting Mealth Care, EAsufing anviranmantal
sustainabllity. Promoting Education, Social

{vl) Nature of C5R activities development and Enhancing vecation skills,
Contributed to Adani foundation, an eligible
trust (a related party).

(wii) Dut of note (b) above NIl Lakhs (Previous year ® 13 Lakhs) contributed to Adani Foundation (a Related Party).

The Company's activicies during the yaar revoive around renewanle power generation, Considering the nature of Company's Dusingss, a5 well as based
on reviews by the chief aperating decislon maker to make decislons about resource allocation and performance measuremant, there is only one
reportable segment In Accordance with the requirements of Ind AS - 108 - "Operating Segments”, prescribed under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules. 2015. As the Company's revenues are from domestic sales, no separare gaographical sagment is disclased.

Tha Company doas borrowings in farelgn currency and the expoiure to risk associated with fluctustions are mitigated thraugh derivate Instruments,
The (gain)/ lass on fareign exchange fluctuations on such barrowings inaluding net Impaat on realised and unrealised (galn) / loss arising from related
derivatives Instruments are presented &3 Dorfowings costs 83 par Quidancs note on Sehadule Il of the Companies Ak, 2013 w.e/f, curfent yoar anded
Mareh 31, 2028, Acgordingly, previeus year ended March 31, 2024 numbers have been presented under "Einance costs” for better presentation and
disciosure in terms of regquirement of Ind AS 1 'Presentation of Finanolal Statements. There 15 no impaat an net profits for the current year and
pravious year presanted in the Financial Statemaets.

g oifference Gain /(Loss) an other than barrowings In fareign currency, if any is separately disclosed In Ene Financial Statamats.
us year. the Company has refinanced / repald its long term borrowings against USD bonds. On account of such refinancing /

gorrowings, the Company has recognised onetime expense amounting to € 1,403 Lakhs relating te od bofrowing cost
t charges and derivative loss, which is disclosed as an exceptional ltem =
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended an 314t Mareh, 2025 Braownnins
47 The Company uses an accounting software for malntaining its books of accaunt which Ras & feature of recarding audit teall (edit log) facility and the

same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded In the accounting seftware except the audit traill Feature 15 enabled, for
certain direct changes to SAP application and Its underlying HANA database when using certain privileged / administrative access rights whire the
process is started during the year, stabllized and enabled from Marah 18, 2025, Further, there 15 no Instance of audit trail feature Being tampered with in
respect of the sccounting software where such feature is enabled,

Additionally, the audit trail of ralevant prior years has been preserved for recard retention to the extent it was enabled and recorded in those respective
yoars by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record fetention,

The Company does not have any transaction to report against the follewing disclesure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amendment to
Schadule Il

1. Title deeds of immovable praperty not in the name of the Company

2 The Company have not traded or Invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

3.The Campany do not have any Benami property, where any procesding has been inltiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

4. The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which i3 yat to be registered with ROC beyand the statutory period.

5 The Company do not have any tranaactions with eompanies struck off,

6. The Company does not have any transaction which (4 nat recerded in the books of accaunts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search of survey af any othar relavant provigions of the Income Tax Act. 1961,
7.The Company has borrowings from banks / finanelal institutions on the basis of security of Gurrent assets and quarterly returns or statements of
curfent assets and other Information filed by the Company with banks / financial Institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts,

8. The Campany has nat baen declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Indtitution or ather lander

In November 2024, the Company's management bacame aware of an indictrment filed by the United States Department of Justice (US D0J) in the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of New York against two of tha executive directors and one of the non-axecutive director of Adani Green
Enargy Limited, (the Ultimate Deemed Halding Company) and a eivil complaint by Securities and Exchange Commission (US SEC) against one executive
director snd one non-executive director of tha Ultimate Deamad Holding Campany. As per tha indictmant, thede directars have baen charged on three
counts In the criminal indictment, namely (1) alleged securities fraud conspiracy (1) alleged wire fraud conspiracy and (i) alleged securities fraud far
making false and mislesding statements, ond as per US SEC civil complaint, direators amitting material facts that rendered certain stataments misleading
ta US Investars undar Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Act of 1934, The Company has not been named in these matters.

Having regard to the status of the above-mentioned matters, the independent legal opinion obtained by the Ultimate Deemed Holding Company and their
assessment in this regard, management has cancluded that there 14 na impact of these matters on the Company and to these financial statements.

Personnel and Other Administrative Cost
The Company does not have any employee. The operational management and administrative functions of the Campany are being managed by ultimate
deamad holding Campany,

Evente acourring after the Balance shoet Date

The Company evaluates events and transactions that oocur subsequent o the balance sheet date but prior Lo approval af the financial statements ta
determing the necesaity far recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in the financial statemants. As of 26th April, 2025 there
are no subsequent avents Lo ba recognized of reported that are not already disclosed
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52 Approval of financial statements
The financial statements were approved far issue by the board of directars on 26th April, 2029,

companying notes form aa Integial part of thass i ial wr 3
our report of avan data
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